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now with the introduct ion of  evidence in the

government 's case. Mr.  Mendelsohn, do you have a

w i t n e s s  t o  c a l l ?

MR. MEIIDELSOHN: Your Honor, the United States

cal ls special  Agent Deborah Lippay of  the uni ted states

C a p i t o l  p o l i c e .

THE COURT: Very wel l -  .  Ma ram, please step up

and be sworn.

DEBORAH LIPPAY,

having been caLred as a wi tness for and on behal- f  of  the

Government,  and af ter  having been f i rst  duly sworn by

the  deputy  c rerk ,  was  examined and tes t i f ied  as  fo r lows:

THE COURT: Please be seated.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MENDELSOHN:

O Good morning, rrrd, am.

A Good morning.

O Would you please introdude yoursel f  to the

court  by stat ing your fuI l  name and spet l ing i t  for  the

record?

A My name is Deborah Lippay. My f i rst  name is

s p e l l e d  D - e - b - o - r - a - h .  M y  l a s t  n a m e  i s  s p e l l e d  L - i - p - p -

a - y .

O Ms. Lippay, where are you employed?

A f  am employed as a special  agent wi th the
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uni ted States Capi to l  Pol ice,  Threat  Assessment Sect ion.

O How long have you been employed with the United

S t a t e s  C a p i t o l  p o l i c e ?

A I rve been employed with the d.epartment f or

approximately f ive years.

O How long have you worked in the Threat

Assessment  Un i t?

A I 've worked in the uni t  for  approximatel-y three

years

O Special  Agent Lippay, could you teI I  us about

your dut ies as a special  agent wi th the Threat

Assessment Uni t?

A My dut ies as an agent inelude the invest igat ion

of threatening and harassing communicat ions directed

toward members of  congress,  their  fami ly members as wel ]

as  s ta f f  members .

And f have experienee in the enforcement of the

laws of  t ,he uni ted states to include the preparat ion and

the service of  cr iminaL complaints,  arrest  and search

war ran ts .

O I  want to direet your at tent ion to the

a f t e r n o o n  o f  M a y  2 0 , 2 0 0 3 ,  w e r e  y o u  o n  d u t y  t h a t  d a y ?

A  Y e s ,  I  w a s .

O What were your duties that. d.ay?

A I  was handl ing my typicat  ease load that day.
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0 And what happened that day?

A Toward the cl -ose of  the business d"y,  I  was

ass igned a  case invo lv ing  Senator  C l in tonrs  o f f i ce .

O Can you tell- us exactly how you came to be

assigned that case?

A I  was advised that the senator,  s of f ice had

cal led regarding a case. And I  pr ior  to my being

ass igned the  case,  the  o f f i ce  had t ransmi t ted  to  my

off ice one voice mai l  message and one fax.

And once I  was assigned the case, I  then

reviewed both the voice mai l  message and the fax.

O And can you teI l  us about the voice mai1

message and the fax?

A Yes.  I  l i s tened to  the  vo iee  mai l  megsage,  and

i t  was  le f t  on  the  vo ice  mai l  sys tem o f  the  senator ,  s

o f f i ce  by  an  ind iv idua l  named Ms.  Sassower .

I  And in  the  message,  Ms.  Sassower  s ta ted  tha t

the senator 's of f ice had enEaged in miseonduet regarding

a judic iar  nominat ion.  And r  a lso reviewed the fax

which Ms. sassower had wri t ten and had transmit t ,ed.  to

t h e  s e n a t o r ' s  o f f i e e .

And in th is fax,  Ms. Sassower stated that she

requested the opportuni ty rather to at . tend a hear ing

that was t.o be held on May 22nd in D . c. and she want.ed

to  tes t i f y  in  oppos i t ion  to  a  jud ic ia l  nominee a t  the

I
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hear ing .

And she, in the same fax she also requested that,

the senator wi thdraw her nominat ion for  th is part icuLar

nominee.

O What did you do next, Agent Lippay?

A As part  of  f f iy ,  as part  of  my invest igat ion I

a t t .empted to  contac t  the  senator ' s  o f f i ce  to  fo1 low up.

But  by  th is  t ime,  i t  was  a f te r  the  erose o f  bus iness  day

so no one was avai lable.

O And what happened af ter  you weren,t  able to get

in  touch w i th  the  senator ,  s  o f f i ce?

THE eOItRT: Then first thing, the next d"y, on

May 21"t ,  f  had eal led the senator,  s of f ice and spoken

with a staf f  member who had actuarry deal t  wi th Ms.

Sassower.  And

O Can you tel1 us about that  conversat ion?

A Yes. According to the staf f  member,  she

expressed concern about behavior that  Ms. sassower had

d i r e c t e d  t o  t h e  o f f i c e .

Her immediate concern,  however,  was her bel ief

that  Ms. sassower p]-anned to at tend. th is hear ing that

was to take place on May 22nd, and that Ms. sassower

wourd verbal-ry disrupt the hear ing,  which is a v io l_at. ion

o f  federa l  law to  verba l l y  d is rup t  a  commi t tee  hear ing .

O And what, what day was this and what, if you ean
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recal l ,  what t ime you had this conversat ion wi th the

S e n a t e  o f f i c e ?

A I  bel ieve I  had the conversat ion in the morninq

of  the  21s t . ,  the  day  be fore  the  hear ing  took  p lace .

O And what are the procedures that you foIlow as

a resurt  of  conversat ions where senat.e of f ices te l l  you

about their  concerns regarding ci t . izens?

A We, my of f ice wi l l  conduct an invest igat ion and

wi l l  assess  the  s i tua t ion  and fo l low up.

O As a resuLt of  th is conversat ion that you had

wi th  the  senator ' s  o f f i ce ,  what  d id  you do  nex t ,  Agent

Lippay?

A Beeause we were dealing with someone who was

potent ia l ly  going to disrupt the hear ing,  f  prepared a

f lyer that  contained informat ion regarding Ms. sassower

and distr ibuted the f lyer to appropr iate pol ice

supervisors who were in charge of the Building where the

commit tee was gonna take plaee, that  the hear ing would

t a k e  p 1 a c e .

O After you prepared the f lyer on the 21st of

M"y,  d id any, did you do any further invest igat ion? Did

anyone contact you regarding the defendant?

A Yes.  La ter  tha t  day  the  senator ,  s  o f f i ce

caIIed me, and they had received anot.her voice mair-

message f rom Ms.  Sassower .
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And Ms.  Sassower  in  th is  message s ta ted  tha t

she wanted someone to calL her back regarding this

jud ic ia l  nominat ion  s i tua t ion .  And the  s ta f f  adv ised me

that they did not want to interact  wi th tvts.  sassower any

further on the si tuat ion.

So as the case agent,  for  th is case and as part

of  my invest igat ion,  I  returned her cal l .  And I

O Let me interrupt,  Agent Lippay. Do you recal l

around what t ime you cal led Ms. sassower on the 21st of

May?

A I  don ' t  reca l l  t .he  exac t  t ime bu t  I  beL ieve  i t

was in the af ternoon.

O So,  go  ahead.

A When I  cal led her I  introduced mysel f ,  and I

asked to speak with Ms. sassower and she stated that

that was she. And I ,  I  explained the reason for my

caI I .  And she

O I mean how did you explain, what did you say

was the reason for your calL?

A Regard ing  her  contac t  w i th  the  senator ,  s  o f f i ce

and r  was returning her ca11 regarding the nominat ion

si tuat ion and wanted to f ind out i f  she planned to

attend the hear ing and disrupt the proceedings.

O Go ahead.

A She then began to speak in a loud, forceful
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cont inuous t ,one. I  would descr ibe i t  as almost in an

angry tone. And when I  at tempted to ask her i f  she did

plan to at tend the hear ing,  she interrupted me

cont inuously.

r  was eventual ly able to ask a quest ion and. she

confirmed that, she was gonna attend the hearing. And r

asked her i f  she planned to disrupt t ,he hear ing and she

would not state whether or not she did plan to int ,errupt.

the proceedings.

And I  advised her i f  she did d.o so,  that ,s

against  the l -aw and she woul-d be arrested for that .

O What happened next?

A She asked to speak with my supervisor,  so f

praced her on the l ine wi th Det,ect ive z immermarr.

O Now, Agent Lippay, what happened after you

placed the defendant,  you transferred the cal l  to

Deteetive Zimmermp.n?

A Nothing from my end Ehat day.

O Did you have an opportunity after your phone

conversat ion wi th tnts.  sassower on t .he 2l_st  to ever speak

with or see her again?

A No, I  d id not,  speak with her af ter  that .  But f

did see her the next d"y, on the 22nd,, t.he day of the

hear inq .

As the ease agent again and as part  of ,  as

l_t_3705
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fo l low-up on my invest igat ion,  I  responded to the

hear ing room immediately pr ior  to t ,he t ime that i t

began.

And f stepped into the hearing room and f

observed Ms. sassower to be seated. in the back row of

the room.

O Do you see the person that you saw that day in

the hearing room in this courtroom today?

A Yes,  f  d .o .

O Would you please ident i fy that  person by an

art ic le of  c lothing that that  person is wear ing and by

where that person is seated within th is courtroom?

A Yes.  she is  s i t t ing  a t  the  de fend.an t ,s  tab le

wi th  the  b lue  b louse and the  b lack  jacke t .

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, may the record

re f lec t  an  in -cour t  iden t i f i ca t ion  o f  the  de fendanc,

Elena Ruth Sassower?

THE COURT: .  Any  ob jec t ion? Ms.  Sassower ,  any

ob jec t ion  to  the  ident i f i ca t ion?

MS.  SASSOWER:  No.

THE COURT: Very wel l ,  so noted.

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, f have nothing

further for  Special  Agent,  L ippay at  th is t ime.

THE COURT:  Ve ry  we l_ I .  C ross -examina t i on ,  Ms .

706 Lr4
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MS.  SASSOWER:  A grea t  dea l .  I  need a  moment ,

Your Honor,  to assembl-e

CROSS -EXAMINATION

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Speeial Agent Lippay, alt,hough you have been

cal led as a government 's wi t .ness,  you are al-so here

pursuant to my subpoena.

MR. MENDELSOHN: Object ion,  Your Honor,  to the

defendant giving testimony

THE COURT:  No,  over ruLed.  I '11  a l ]ow i t .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Is  tha t  cor rec t?

A Yes, I  d id receive a subpoena for th is hear ing.

MS. SASSOWER: Can that be marked, Your Honor,

have i t  marked as an exhibi t?

THE COURT: Counsel ,  approach the bench please.

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: The witness has just  test i f ied that

she is here not only because she was cal led by the

prosecut ion but pursuant to subpoena. TeII  me how

admission of the subpoena serves any purpose ot.her than

redundancy?

MS. SASSOWER: She was requested to br ing

document,s.  I  want to ask her i f  she's brought anything.

Jeneks ,  Jeneks ,  any  wr i t ten  mater ia ls .
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THE COIIRT: Very weII .  This is marked for

ident i f i ca t ion?

MS.  SASSOWER:  I ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  tha t  to  happen.

THE COURT: Wel1,  f ,m gonna te1l  you now that

when we break for lunch t - -

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  Y e s .

THE COURT: --  anything that you seek to of fer

into evid.enee has to be marked..  we can' t  wai t  for  you

to mark everything document by document.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  W e I l ,  I  d o n , t ,  I  d i d n , t  k n o w .

THE COURT:  Wel l ,

MS.  SASSOWER:  f ,11  do  i t  dur ing  lunch

THE COURT: Very wel l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  Th is  i s  my f i rs t  t r ia l .

THE COURT: Do you have a copy of the subpoena

and the not ice of  deposi t ion at tached thereto?

MS .  SASSOWER: I  can provid.e i t ,  I  can provide,

I  w i l l  p rov ide  cop ies .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

MS. SASSOWER: I  have, I  have copies of  a l_ l

doeuments and wi l l  provide them. r  wi l l  take the lunch

break to make sure they,re marked.

THE couRT: we] l ,  before you approach a wi tness

with a document,  the document must be seen by the

opposi t ion,
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M S .  S A S S O W E R :  Y e s .

THE COURT: - - do you understand?

MS. SASSOWER: f  had been inst ructed by Mr.  ,  by

my

lega1 adv iser  o f  tha t ,  y€s .

(Open Court)

MS. SASSOWER: May I  approach the witness with

the doeument?

THE COURT: You may.

THE WITNESS: Thank you

MS .  SASSOWER: Thank you.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Does this ref lect  the subpoena that you

received?

A Yes,  th is  i s  a  copy  tha t  I  rece ived.

O And it not only requests your personal

appearanee but d.oeuments. Have you brought is that

correct?

A Yes, i t  does ment ion that documents should be

brought .

O Yes.  And spec i f iea l l y ,  what  i t  says  is  -  and

br ing with you al l  documents,  tangibre objeets and

records  re la t ing  to  de fendanL 's  d iscovery  demand o f

August  A2,  2003,  annexed here in ,  and re la ted  to

defendant,  the center for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty  rnc.

I I 7709
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and defendant 's  request  to  test i fy  before the Senat ,e

..Tudiciary Committee hearing on May 22nd, 2003.

Is  that  correct?

A  Y e s ,  i t  i s .

O Okay. What documents have you brought wit.h you

today?

A We provided documents,  the necessary documents

to the AUSA, to the proseeut ion

o AosA?

A  N o ,  I r m  s o r r y ,  A U S A .

a  What  i s  tha t ,  A?

A We provided doeumentation

O What  i s  i t?

A  t o  t h e  p r o s e c u t i o n ,  t h e  A s s i s t a n t  U . S .

At to rney .

O  O h ,  A s s i s t a n t  U .  S .

A  Y e s .

a Attorney.

A  Y e s .

O Okay. What documents did you provid.e t.o the

Ass is tan t  U.  S .  A t to rney?

A we provided notes and other doeuments rel-ated.

to the case invorving, including faxes that you had sent

t o  o u r  u n i t .

O Thank you. When did you provide them to the

7 1 0
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Ass is tan t  U.  S .  A t to rney?

A We provided these documents to the Assist .ant

u .s .  A t to rney  on ,  on  severa l  da tes .  r  don ' t  know what

these dates are of fhand.

O And you work for  Capi to l  pol iee.

A Correcc

O And for a part icular ly important uni t  of  t .he

Capitol  pol- iee,  the Threat Assessment Sect ion?

A I  do work for  the Threat Assessment Sect ion.

O And I imagine record keeping is enormously

important for  a por ice department and for a threat

assessment  un i t?

A  Y e s ,  i t  i s .

O The notes that you turned over, where are they?

Did you have copies? Did you preserve copies or you

just  turned over or ig inal  documents?

A We prov ided cop ies  to  the  Ass is tan t  U.S.

A t . t o r n e y ' s  O f f i c e .

O So you have, you being Capitol  pol ice and the

Threat  Assessment  sec t ion ,  has  re ta ined the  or ig ina ls?

A The or ig inals being we typed the informat ion to

the computer.  So as far  as pr intouts,  f  suppose

printouts woul-d be considered copies and we provid.ed.

c o p i e s  t o  t h e  A s s i s t a n t ,  U . S .  a s s i s t a n t .  a t t o r n e y , s

o f f i c e .
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O Wel I ,  I 'm  a  l i t t I e  b i t  con fused .  When  you  say

you typed inf ormaL ion int,o t,he computer, did you type

information to the computer from some handwrit ten notes?

A  N o ,  m a r a m .

o rn response to you have stated that i t  was

on severar occasions t.hat, ye+ffi, reqluested

records  were  tu rned over  to  the  ass is tan t  u .s .  a t to rney?

A Cor rec t .

o The originar document demand is August r-2th,

2003. Are you representing that throughout the course

of these many months

MR. MENDELSOHN: :  your Honor,  obj  ect ion.  May

we approach?

MS. SASSOWER: you turned over

THE COURT: yes

MS.  SASSOWER:  records?

(Beneh Conference)

MR- MENDELSoHN: These afe diseovery issues

that have been resolved long before t r ia1.

THE COURT: I  assume that at  some point ,  even

though the quest ioning seems to take much longer to get

to  the  exac t  po in t ,  there 's  go ing  to  be  a  eonf ron ta t ion

on the speci f ic  document. .

MS .  SASSOWER:  Qu i t , e  poss ib l y .

THE COIIRT:  The wi tness has a l ready test i f ied

7 1 2 1 , 2 0
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"coRREcrED PAGE't

that the documents have been turned over to the

government. rt seems to me that foundation having been

Ia id ,  what  we need to  be  in  the  bus iness  o f  now,  Ms.

sassower ,  i s  d i rec t ing  a t ten t ion  to  spec i f i c  i tems ,  i f

that  is  how you, re proceeding wiLh your defense.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  I t  i s .

THE COURT: Very wel_l- .

(Open Court)

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O So that the record is c lear,  the document,  t ,he

f i rst  document presented was the subpoena to Deborah

L ippay  o f  the  u .s .  cap i to l  po l i ce  w i th  the  appended

August L2Lh, 2OO3 f i rst  d iscovery demand.

THE COURT: Ident i fy for ,  ident i fy fof  the

record by what exhibit number

MS.  SASSOWER:  I  'm sor ry ,  your  Honor .  That  was

Exhibit 1. we have r have now marked Exhibit 2 which

consists of  a fax t ,hat  I  received on Apr i l  7th.

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor,  my apologies .  W€,

we have an object ion to onry part .  of  the introduct ion of

th is  exh ib i t .

THE COURT: Approach.

(Bench Conference)

MR. MENDELSOHN: We have no object ion to the

introduct ion of  the documents,  the notes that Agent.
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Lippay took.

But the fax cover page that was sent to Ms.

sassower is not relevant t ,o Agent Lippay's test imony nor

is the date when Ms. sassower received. the documents has

been resolved for t r ia l .  That doeument,  the last  four

pages we have no  ob jec t ion  to .

THE COURT:  Wel l ,  i f  your  ob jec t ion  is  to  the

cover page and the Letter from

MR. MENDELSOHN: Those are not Agent Lippay, s

notes

THE COURT:  R igh t , .  WelL ,  they  aren , t  her  no tes

and she would not be able to test i fy as to the

or ig inat ion of  the fax eover sheet or the uni ted states

Attorneyrs let ter  where she can address the, the

under ly ing documents.

so for  purposes of  an exhibi t  at  th is t . r iaL for

th is wi tness, these two documents here are not documents

that th is wi tness would be able to provide a foundat ion

f o r .

And by these two documents r mean the fax cover

sheet  o f  the  u .s .  A t to rney ,s  o f f i ce  and the  re t te r  f rom

Ms.  L iu  to  Ms.  Sassower ,  da ted  Apr i l  Z th .  Ms.  L ippay ,

witness Lippay is not ident i f ied as the recipient or the

or ig ina tor  o f  e i ther  o f  these documents .

So, with regard to these two documents att.ached.
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as part  of  Exhibi t  2 and as pertains to fur ther inquiry

o f  t h i s  w i t n e s s ,  t h e  o b j e c t i o n  i s  s u s t a i n e d .

In  o ther  words ,  Ms.  Sassower ,  i f  you  want  to

use Exh ib i t  2  w i th  regard  to  th is  w i tness ,  the  exh ib i t

w i l l  be  l im i ted  to  the  pages ident i f ied  as  the  sub iee t

p r o f i l e .

The page that has what appears to be a poor

photoeopy of your photograph and the final page which

has another photograph and some handwritten notations

MS .  SASSOWER: Absolutely,  your Honor,  r ro

ob jec t ion .  r  jus t  wanted  to  po in t  ou t  tha t  r  i t  was

transmit ted to me in th is fashion and r  thought i t .  best

to  keep i t  in tac t .

THE COURT: I have made my ruling so with

regard to

MS .  SASSOWER: No problem.

TIIE COURT: --  handing this to the wi tness

v e r y  w e l 1 .

MS. SASSOWER: No problem, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

(Open Court )

Ms. SASSoWER: May r  approach the witness with

the document,?

THE COURT: You may.

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you.
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BY MS.  SASSOWER:

a I  g ive  you Defendant 's  Exh ib i t  2 .  You re fe r  to

having typed something into a comput,er, is this what you

were referr ing to?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m .

O Would you ident i fy what,  i t ,  is?

A Yes. The document I  have in hand consists of

my typewri t ten ease notes along with a also at tached

is a copy of  the f lyer that  I  d istr ibuted to the pol ice

supervisors and there's another document at tached

which is would you l ike me to descr ibe what that .  is?

O WeI l ,  was  tha t  par t  o f  what  was c i rcu la ted?

A  N o .

O Where did that come from?

A This was parE, of  our assessments of  the case.

And we have we maintain in our case jacket for  th is

par t , i cu la r  ease.

O Okay, good. Thank you. Now, where is that

c a s e  j a c k e t ?

A The case jacke t  i s  s to red  in  our  un i t .  The

mater ia l  wi th in that  case jacket,  copies were provided

to the U. S .  At . torney'  s Of f  ice

O What was provided, can you give

A Copies of  what you provided to me, along with

eopies of  the faxes that you had sent to our of f ice.
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O Does i t  have information pertaining to your

invest igat ion, your notes regarding your contacts from

and to  Senator  C l - in ton 's  o f f i ce?

A Yes,  those no tes  are  conta ined w i th in  th is

t14>ewritten summary that r have in front of me that vou

provided t ,o me.

O Yes. But bef ore you made this d.ocument,

A  Y e s .

O you had some other doeuments on which vou

were rely ing?

A  f ' m  n o t  i f  y o u  c o u l d  c l a r i f y  t h a t .

O Yes. When you have phone conversat ions,  don' t

you take notes?

A I  take notes mainly af ter  the phone

conversat ion and I  type i t  into the d.atabase.

O You don' t  take contemporaneous notes.

A I  type on the computer.

O Are you saying that this is the proeed.ure of

capi to l  pol ice when you are cal l ing a sus --when, when

you are receiv ing informat ion as to a t .hreat,  not .  to

take  eop ious  de ta i led  on- the-spot  no tes  as  to  what  i s

being said about the supposed threatening subjeet?

A  N o .

O Or recording i t  wi th audio recording?

A To clar i fy,  th is case does not invol_ve a

7 1 7 1 , 2 5
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threat.  And also,  every agent is di f ferent in how they

record  the i r  no tes .  Some record  on  no tebooks ,  some

record  d i rec t l y  in to  the  da tabase.  rn  Lh is  case,  r

reeorded direct ly into the d.atabase.

O  W e l l ,  l e t ,  s

A I t .  was a pret ty straightforward case.

O This might be semant ics,  but  how did i t  get  to

the Threat Assessment sect ion i f  th is case isn,  t  about a

threat? why did i t  go to the Threat Assessment sect ion?

A Again,  the Threat Assessment Sect ion

invest igates threatening and harassing indiv iduaLs or

communicat ions directed toward members of  congress,

their staff members and family members

The, when this case was referred, when I

fo l lowed up  w i th  the  senator ' s  o f f i ce  on  May 21s t  to

clar i fy the s i tuat ion,  the staf f  member who had deart

direetl-y with you mentioned that you had engaged in

harass ing  behav io r  w i th  the  o f f i ce .  And tha t ,s  the

reason as to why they ref  erred to the case t .o us.

O So you deemed it something that was properly

within the purview of  the Threat Assessment sect ion

because purportedly r  had harassed senat.or c l inton's

o f f i c e ?

O Accord ing  t ,o  the  s ta f  f  member ,  tha t ,s  the

behavior that you engaged. in with the staff and
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there fore  we were  ass igned the  case.

O And you're saying that t ,he el i te Threat

Assessment  sec t ion  o f  the  e l i te  u .  s .  cap i to l  po l i ce  does

not instruct  i ts  invest igators to take notes of

conversat ions coming in regarding threats,

contemporaneous, det.ai led,  on-the-spot,  or  does not have

an audio recording mechanism where these kinds of

communieations are recorded so there would be no mistake

about how serious they are?

THE couRT: Excuse me. Did you understand. the

quest ion?

THE WITNESS: She, s asking me i f

THE COURT: No, Do, 'o,  i f  you understood i t ,

you can go ahead and answer i t .

THE wrrNESs: can you repeat the quest ion for

i l € ,  m a ' a m ,  t o  c l a r i f y  t h a t ?

MS. SASSOWER: yeah

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O You, re saying that you are not instructed.

A  T o  t a k e  n o t e s .

O To take  no tes  or  tha t  there  isn , t  a ,  an

automat.ic recording device that records eommunications

repor t ing  th rea t ,  harassment? .

A we are able t ,o take notes,  record.  our notes on

the eomputer. we do have an audio recorder that we ean
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use to  record  messages.

O A11 r ight .  Let ,s for  the moment.  move on E.o

th is ,  what  you have id .en t i f ied  as  a  sub jec t  p ro f i le  to

which a bulret in is annexed, wi th a s ingle page that

comes from some jacket f i le which you say is stored at

t h e  U . S .  C a p i t o l  p o l i c e .

Has the  fu I l  con ten t .s  o f  t .ha t  jacke t  f i re  been

provided to t .he U. S. Attorney?

THE COURT: Excuse me just ,  a second. please

hand me the document.

THE WTTNESS:  yes .

THE COURT: Let the record reflect that the

inquiry being made is of  Defendant 's Exhibi t  2,  which

cons is ts  o f  four  pages .  And spec i f i c  inqu i ry  i s  be ing

made of  the at tached f inal  page, the fourth page of  that

exh ib i t .  Thank  you.  p lease proceed.

BY MS . SASSOWER:

o was the ful I  content,  of  th is jacket f rom which

this last  page, which r  assumed was part  of  what was

c i rcu la ted ,  was  the  fu I I  con ten ts  o f  tha t  f i re  tu rned

over  to  the  U.S.  a t to rney?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m .

O Did  i t  cons is t ,  o f  more  than these one,  two,

four pages?

A The inf ormat.ion that we turned over to the u. s.
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attorney?

O Yes,  cons is t ,  o f  more  than four  pages .

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m .  I t ,  a l - s o  c o n s i s t e d  o f  f a x e d

mater ia l  that  you had transmit ted to my uni t .

O Okay.  Le t ' s  tu rn  to  the  sub jee t  p ro f i le .

A  Y e s .

THE COURT: The record shoul-d. refl-ect that the

subject  prof i le is a document that  is  contained within

Defendant 's  Exh ib i t  2 .

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

O WelI ,  can you explain Eo me why when you stated

that your contact  wi th th is case commenced on May 2OLh,

sometime at the very end of the d"y, regarding a threat

repor ted  by  Senator  C l - in tonrs  o f f i cer  |our  sub jec t

prof i le is dated May 19th,  a day ear l ier? Why does May

19th  appear?

A  M " y ,  t o  e l a r i  f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  t o  e l a r i f y ,  t h i s

is not a threat case. Now to c lar i fy the incident date,

the incident date is the dat,e that, we use to record. when

the  o f f i ce  was or  came in  contac t  w i th  the  sub jec t  tha t

caused them eoneern .  Sub jee t  mean ing  Ms.  Sassower .

So t .he of f ice informed us that on the 19th they

had contac t  w i th  Ms.  Sassower ,  and tha t ,s  the  contac t

that caused them concern.  So that. ,  s the dat.e thac.  we

entered into what is ea11ed the incident date in the
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And May 20th is the date t ,hat  I  entered in terms

of the date of  my in i t ia l  involvement in the case. so

May 19th is the date of  cont,act  between the of f ice and,

Ms. sassower that  caused them eoncern and May 2oth is

the  da te  tha t  I  en tered  my no tes .

THE JUDGE: Excuse me just  a minute.  of f icer Lippay,

our eourt  reporter is at tempt ing to t ranscr ibe

everything that you say.

THE WITNESS:  Okay.

THE COURT And sometimes you're a l i t t1e too

fas t

THE WITNESS: yes

THE couRT for her. so if you cour-d slow it

d o w n  a  b i t ,  - -

T H E  W I T N E S S :  I , 1 1  t r y .

THE COURT - - f ,d  apprec ia te  i t .

THE WITNESS: Okay

THE couRT: Thank you very much. Ms. sassower?

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  y e s .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Now, it says case type und.er incident date?

A  Y e s .

O DOf,  what does that mean?

MR . MENDELSOFIN : Ob j ect ion, your Honor . Thi s
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hasnr t  been in t roduced in to  ev id .ence.

THE COURT: Very wel-I .

Ms.  sASSowER: r f  the cour t  wi l r  excuse f l€ ,  the

prosecut ion wi l l  exeuse me.

THE COURT: Approach the bench please.

(Bench Conference)

THE eouRT:  r f  your re  go ing  to  ques t ion  th is

witness about the speci f ic  eontents of  the document,  you

need to lay the foundation that the document is of her

prepara t ion .

MS .  SASSOWER: yes, thank you.

THE eouRT: onee you've raid that  foundat ion,

then af ter  she's acknowledged i t  as of  her preparat ion,

so you need to of fer  that  exhibi t  into evid.ence, giv ing

the government the opportuni ty to object  to i t  for  any

reason that they so choose.

Then r  w i l r  ru re  on  i t s  admiss ion .  r t , s  onry

after that  that  you can then inquire speci f ical ly as to

any  i tem conta ined there in .

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you for your

c la r i f iea t ion ,  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very welL .

(Open Cour t )

Ms.  SASSowER:  r 'm adv ised tha t  r  need to  f i rs t
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THE COIJRT: Ask the questions, please.

BY MS .  SASSOWER:

o would you confirm that this subject prof ire and

appended bul let in is something that you prepared?

A  Y e s ,  m a  r  a m .

O And it does in fact bear your name on top?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m ,  i t  d o e s

THE eoItRT: At this time would you like the

document of fered into evidence?

MS . SASSOWER : yes , your Honor, t,hank you .

THE COURT: Very wel l .  Any object ion?

MR. MENDELSOHN: No object ion,  your Honor.

THE couRT: very wel l ,  Defendantrs Exhibi t  2 is

rece ived in  ev idence.  p lease proceed.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o Now what is,  i t  says case type Dor,  what does

that mean?

A case type is how we crassi fy the ease. And

th is  case was c lass i f ied  as  a  d i rec t ion  o f  in te res t , ,

meaning a nuisance case as opposed to a threat case.

O At what stage do you classi fy,  do you give a

c l - a s s i f  i c a t i o n ?

A we g ive  a  c r -ass i f i ca t ion  Lo  the  case i f  we have

enough informat ion at ,  the in i t ia l  stages of  the case.

O And if i t was going to be upgraded

724 L32
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A Uh-huh.

O f rom d i rec t , ion  o f  in te res t ,  DOI  to  th reac ,

okay, would that  be ref lected at  some point  in t .he

sub jec t  p ro f i le

A  Y e s ,  m a ,  a m .

O upgrade?

A Yes,  ma,am,  i t  wou ld ,  a l though th is  case d id

not  change i t s  c lass i f i ca t ion .

o From direct ion of  interest .  okay. Now i t  does

ind ica te  tha t  the  d i rec t ion  o f  in te res t  r  guess  ar ises

f rom senator  c l in ton ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  you re f lec ted

that on your subjeet prof i l_e here?

A I f  you  can c la r i f y  tha t .

o wer l ,  the second category,  i t  says d. i rect ion of

in te res t  and i t  has  c r in ton ,  the  name c l in ton .

A Ah.

O That means that it stemmed from Senator

C l i n t o n ' s  o f f i c e

A  C o r r e c t .

0 And when it says governmental body, senate,

what does that refer to?

A We,  t .ha t ' s  jus t  another  way o f  c r -ass i fy ing  t .he

case.  And senator  cL in ton  is  a  senator ,  so  as  fa r  as

governmental  body,.  that  could be l is ted as a House

member or a Senate member.
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And s ince she works on the senate s ide,  that rs

l isted as senate in t .he governmentar body sect ion.

O Okay, thank you for your clar i f icat ion. Now

the next sect ion says eontact and then i t  says agency

contact.ed and i t  says USSS. What is that?

A usss stands for the united states secret

S e r v i c e .

o un i ted  s t ,a tes  seere t  serv iee ,  un i ted  s ta tes

secre t  serv ice .  And then da te  contac ted  is  May 20 ,  2oo3

wel- I ,  when did you, when did you contact  the secret ,

Serv ice?

At what point you said. you got the message

late in the d"y,  the assignment late in the day from

senator  c l - in ton 's  o f f i ce  on  May 20 th ,  and so  when d id

you contact  the Secret  Service?

A f  con tac ted  the  Secre t  Serv ice  on  May 2o th .

O  M a y  2 0 t h .

A  2 0 0 3 r  1 r € s ,  m a r a m .

O Okay. There are no

is important.  you deal_ wi th

p r e c i s i o n  i s  e r i t i c a l .

ques t ion

t imes  he re ,  and  aga in ,  t h i s

import.ant work where

o

THE COURT: Sust ,a ined.  Ask t ,he quest ion,  the

p l e a s e .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

A11 r ight , .  When you test i f ied you sa id that
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you were contacted af ter  the c1o I  bel_ieve you had

t e s t i f i e d

Is i t  correct  that  you test i f ied that  you

received this assignment late in the day on May 20th?

A Cor rec t . .

O It was so l_at,e t.hat. you could not make contact

w i th  the  senator ,  s  o f f i ce ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?

A By the t ime f  reviewed the mater ia l  in hand,

for instance, the voice mai l  message and. the fax,  the,

and I  at tempted to make contact  wi th the senator,  s

of f ice,  i t  had, the business day had end.ed already.

O Now, how did you get the voice mai l  message and

the fax?

A Both i tems were transmit ted to my of f ice by the

s e n a t o r ' s  o f f i c e .

O At what, t ime?

A f eannot recaIl the time that they were

t ransmi t ted .

O Woul_d the dockets in t ,hat  jacket cont,ain the

t i m e ?

A The dockets in the jacket?

o rn that  jacket that  you said is in the storage

but .  cop ies  o f  wh ich  were  g iven to  the  u .s .  a t , to rney ,

A  N o .

O would they ref lect  the t ime?
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A The,  i f  the  t ime

l is ted  in  the  no tes  tha t  I

record the t imes that the

ar r ived  in  our  o f f i ce .

were l is ted,  i t  would be

have here. And f did not

voice mail  message or the fax

O Why won, t you have the time?

A I t  d idn ' t  per ta in  to  the  inves t iga t ion ,  the

t ime that we received the fax or the voice mai l  message.

O Okay.  A11 r igh t ,  le t rs  move on .  Oh,  so  you

had reviewed, on May 2oth,  you reviewed. the voice mai l

message and the fax.  How many pages was the fax,  by the

way?

A The fax that  we received from the senator,  s

of f ice eonsisted of  just  one page that you transmit ted

to their  of f ice along with the cover sheet

o You're represent ing that the fax that  they sent

to  you cons is ted  o f  a  s ing le  page?

A Along with a cover page, so two pages .

MS. SASSOWER Excuse me. I have marked for

ident i f i ca t ion  Defendant ,  s  Exh ib i t  3  cons is t ing  o f  a  May

19,  2003 fax  sent  to  senator  H i l la ry ,  H i l ra ry  Rod.man

cr inton, also addressed to senator char les schumer as

home state senat.ors of  New york.

And have marked as Exhibit Number 4 the fax

sent to senate Judic iary commit tee chairman or in Hatch

and ranking member patr ick Leahy of  May 19th,  th is being
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par t  o f  the  t ransmi t ta l .  .

THE COURT: Wel l ,  excuse me. What is lhe

quest ion  tha t  you  are  pos ing  to  th is  w i tness?

MS. SASSOWER: f  show this

THE COURT: Wou1d you like to approaeh the

wit .ness wi th those document,s?

MS-  SASSoWER:  yes ,  may r  approach the  w i tness ,

Your Honor?

THE COURT: you may.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Now, now, Ms. Lippay, fou,  ve ident. i f  ied that

the reason that your subject  prof i le report  begins on

May 19th is beeause, notwithstanding your contact  or  the

contac t  be tween senator  cL in ton 's  o f f iee  and cap i to l

por ice ,  spec i f i ca l l y  the  Threat  Assessment  un i t ,  was  May

2Oth ,  the i r  concern  re l -a ted  to  someth ing  o f  May 19 th ,

which you ident i f ied as a fax they had received. on May

l g t h  t  - -

'  MR. MENDELSOHN: your  Honor  r  - -

MS.  SASSOWER i s  t ha t ,  co r rec t?

MR. METUDELSOIIN:  ob ject ion.

Ms.  SASSOWER: Do r  understand you eorrect ly?

MR. MENDELSOHN: I t ,  s  eminent , ly  confus ing.

THE COURT:  Excuse  me .  The ,  t he  ob jec t i on  i s

susta ined.  f f  you would
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MS.  SASSOWER:  Rephrase.

THE COURT: --  rephrase the quest ion.

MS.  SASSOWER:  yes ,  your  Honor .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O  I s  t h i s  t h e ,  i s  t h i s  t h e  y o u , v e ,  y o u r v e

ident i f ied the one-page May l -9 fax that  you received

f rom senator  c l - in t ,on 's  o f f  i ce ,  wh ich  you ident i f  ied .  as

having arso had a eover sheeE of  one page. That makes

t,wo pages, am I  correct  ?

A  Y e s ,  m a t a m

O Okay. Do you have a copy of  that  two-page

doeument that  you have brought wi th you or that  the u.s.

Attorney has from the copies of  th is ease f i le that  were

made? Because

THE COIIRT: We1I,

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Do you have a copy, so f know what you, re

referr ing to?

A We prov ided a  copy  to  the  Ass is tan t  U.S.

A t t o r n e y r s  O f f i c e .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Does what I does the fax that I provided

you, consist . ing of  two documents,

A The two doeuments here?
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O There are two May 19 faxes.

THE COURT: Which have not, been

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Does any part of what f have provided to you

resemble the fax t.hat you say you received. from senator

c l in tonrs  o f f i ce  as  be ing  someth ing  tha t  r  sen t?

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS : yes, your Honor.

THE COURT : Very wel_ I , please answer .

THE WITNESS : yes , ma I am.

Ms. sASSowER: okay. what part have you read.

before,  have you seen before?

THE COURT: As contained in Exhibi ts 3 and 4?

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  y e s .

THE COURT: Or what documents?

MS. SASSOWER: yes. Thank you for the

c la r i f i ca t ion ,  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

THE WITNESS:  Ma,  am,  the  f i rs t  page

MR . MEIIDELSOHN: your Honor, bef ore the may

we approach?

THE COURT: Yes .

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: There 's  been no foundat ion ]a id
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that  th is wi tness or ig inated the documents.  However,

the wj- tness appears to be test i fy ing t ,hat  the contents

she has  seen be fore ,  so  r  am wi l l ing  to  a r row her  to

tes t i f y  as  to  what  i t  i s  tha t  she  sees  there  t ,ha t  she ,s

seen be fore .

But i t  seems to me that that  is  the ext ,ent of

the  examinat ion .  she 's  a l ready  t ,es t i f ied  as  t .o  what .

doeuments she generated, what documents.

MS . SASSoWER : your Honor, she has not prod.uced

the document that  she received from senator c l_ inton's

o f f i ce ,  wh ich  she has  cur ious ly  ident i f ied  in  a  way tha t

r  have no elue as to what i t  is .  r  have prof fered to

h e r  - ;

THE COURT: Lower your voice.

MS. SASSOWER: I  have prof fered to her what i t

should have been.

THE COIIRT: WelI ,  the jury is not ent i t led to

hear your testimony. what you can ask her is whether

the document,  the two-page document that  she received

conta ined X,  Y ,  o r  z .  And presumably  her  responses  w i l_ l

be  Do,  Do,  Do,  no

MS . SASSOWER Okay.

THE COIJRT oT ,

MS . SASSOWER Okarz.

THE COURT or whatever. f  don ' t  much  ca re
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what her response is. But there is a manner in which

you have to extract from this witness what she received.

and any di f ference i t  bears to what you presented.

MS . SASSOWER: Thank you, thank you.

THE COURT: Very we1l .

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, I have two

ob jec t ions-  one,  the  d iscovery  i ssues  have been

resoLved. r  haven' t  objeeted as the defendint  has

cont inual ly asked about non-existent notes but r  wir t  d.o

s o .

THE COttRT Wel1, what

MR. MEIIDELSOHN: Everything had been turned.

over to the defendant, ,  and that,s been resolved pretr ia l

including a one-page fax.  Moreover,

MS.  SASSOWER:  One-page.

MR. MENDELSOHN: the, the,  the documents

that Ms. sassower r  bel ieve is going to ask the agent to

read from are ar l  hearsay. They, re not her statements.

They ' re  Ms.  sassower 's  s ta tements ,  and we wou ld  ob jec t ,

that  they be read into evidence.

THE COURT: We1l,  they,  re not going to be read

into evidence. she is going to ident i fy what part  of

th is  she has  seen be fore .

MR. MENDELSOHN: How?

THE COURT: f  have seen par t  o f  these documents
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before wi thout reading into evidence.

MR.  MENDELSOHN:  We have no  ob jec t ion  to  tha t .

THE COURT: Very we1l .

MR . MENDELSOHN: Okay.

(Open Court )

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O What part of t.hat. fax have you seen before?

A fn  re fe renee to  the  May !9 ,  two thou,  2OO3 fax

that you had addressed to senator schumer and crinton

THE couRT: without reading the contents of the

document, what part have you seen before?

THE WITNESS: The f i rst  page of  the fax.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Only  the  f i rs t  page.

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m

O May I  have excuse f f i€,  the procedure.  Does

the court wish to have onJ-y the first page marked into

evidence?

THE COURT: We1I,  she didn' t ,  or ig inate the

document .

MS.  SASSOWER:  She rece ived i t .

THE COURT: Nevertheless,  she, s not the

or ig inator.  she cannot ray the f  ound.at ion f  or  i ts

preparat ion.  r t  cannot be admit ted t .hrouqh this

w i t .ness .
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MS. SASSOWER: Okay. I ,  ndy I  approach the

bench with the prosecut, ion please?

THE COURT: yes,  p lease approach.

(Bench eonference.  )

MS.  SASSOWER:  Th is  i s  go ing  on  Apr i l  9 ,  in

response to my let t .er  wi th regard to the late product ion

of  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le ,  r  rece ived cor respondence f rom

Ms. Liu whieh enclosed the one page being ident i f ied.  now

by Special Agent Lippay.

And i t  says here,  the cover let ter ,  of  course I

had requested  the  fax  in  fu l l ,  tha t  the  cap i to r  po l i ce

is  in  possess ion  o f  on ly  one page o f  tha t  fax .

I rm enc los ing  tha t  page as  we l l  as  the

facs imi re ,  two t ransmi t , ta l  sheets ,  senator  c l in ton 's

of f ice.  May that be introduced now into evidence from

the 2oth,  and r  wi l l  remove the related documents?

THE COURT: The, the, the document, the

document t.hat f have been asked to review is, is a

facsimi le t ransmit ta l  sheet f rom the chambers of  senator

Hi l lary Rodman Cl_inton of  New york.

There is part icurar ized informat. ion wi th regard

to the sender,  the recipient,  t ,he eompany, the date,  the

fax number,  a l l  the numbers and so forth.

The, t .here is a message contained here and

there is a,  the name of the apparent or ig inat .or
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i den t i f ied  as  L : -z .  I t  aLso ind ica tes  tha t  th is

document '  s been redacted.

Now having identif ied the document for the

record,  Ehis document eannot be admit ted into evidence.

certainly not through this wi tness because this wi tness

dld not or ig inate the document.

MS.  SASSOWER:  She rece ived i t .  your  Honor ,

i t , ' s  d i rec ted  to  cap i to l  po l i ce  who sent  a  copy  to  me.

THE COURT: Nevertheless

MS. SASSOWER: And this is the f i rst  page that

is represented as having been transmit ted f rom senator

c l i n t o n ' s  o f f i c e  t o  t h e  u . s .  c a p i t o l  p o r i c e  o n  M a y  2 o t h .

And the incident

THE COURT: What is the te l l_ me what i t  is

tha t  your re  a t tempt ing  to  have th is  w i tness  tes t i f y  to

with regard to th is document.

Ms-  sAssowER:  she is  a t tes t , ing  tha t  the  bas is

for her act ion in generat ing a buLret in and the wordinq

THE COURT: I t  was a le t ter  and a fax cover

s h e e t .

MS.  SASSOWER:  R igh t .

THE COTIRT: Right. And

MS. SASSOWER: And a recorded vo ice mai l

message which she received on Nray 2oth. Now this is
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the

THE COIIRT: Fax cover sheet.

MS.  SASSOWER:  The fax  cover  sheet .

THE COURT: And the one-page let ter .

MS.  SASSOWER:  R igh t ,  exac t ly .

THE COURT: Very wel_l .

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you.

THE COURT: f, 11 hear from the government .

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor,  the wi tness

tes t . i f ied  tha t  she  in i t ia ted  her  inves t iga t ion  as  a

resu l t  the  w i tness ,  Agent  L ippay  =-

THE COURT: Right .

MR. MENDELSOIIN: tesr i f ied she in i t iated her

invest igat ion as a resul- t  of  the fax and the voiee mai l

m e s s a g e .

THE COURT: Right .

'  MR. MENDELSOHN: That, s the first argument .

THE COURT: Righr, .

MR. MENDELSOHN::  This document,  however,

cannot be admit ted,  as the court  stated, through Agent

Lippay.

THE COURT: That is eorreet.  And that is my

rul ing.  Agent,  L ippay can only provide the necessary

foundat ion for  entry into ad.mission of  evidence of  the

doeuments that  she or ig inated.
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MS . SASSOWER: Okay. But,  Your Honor ,  -  -

THE COURT Ms.  Sassower ,  I ,

MS.  SASSOWER possess ion ,

THE COURT Mv
1

MS. SASSOWER She was asked to br ing doeuments .

Had she brought, the documents, wour-d we have been abre

to introduce that,?

TI{E COURT: Let me ad.dress that issue right

now. r t  seems to me that what is oeeurr ing here is the

quest ioning of  th is wi tness about prod.uct ion of

documents,  that  product ion having already occurred. pr ior

t o  t r i a I .

To  the  ex ten t  tha t  th is  w i tness  tes t i f ies  to ,  as

she already has, that documents were produced to the

government and to the extent that the government

represents to th is court  that  the documents that  the

government reeeived have been turned over to Ms.

Sassower,  then that ends the diseussion as to the

rece ip t  o f  Cap i to l  po l i ce  documents .

Is there anything further on that issue?

MS. LIU: your Honor,  for  the record. ,

everything t.hat r received was t.urned over to Ms.

Sassower .  In  fac t ,  Ms.  Sassower  had asked.  fo r

reproduced documents.  she speci f icar ly asked al- l  the

evidenee Ms. Sassower faxed before t r ia l
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THE COURT And

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor,  I  have to ask a

qu ick  ques t ion .  rs  she en t i t led  to  ask  why the  sub jec t

prof i le eame from this of f icer last  week and not back in

August when it was requested?

THE COIIRT: No, rro, she, s not . What would she

have to  do  w i th  the  u .s .  A t t ,o rney ,s  o f f  i ce  hand l ing  o f

tha t  ease to  the  ex ten t  tha t  we l I ,  r ,11  s top  i t  r igh t

t h e r e .

She can test i fy as to when the mater ia l  was

turned over. We have that from her. As to what

happened to the mater ia l  af ter  i t  was turned over to the

un i ted  s ta tes  At to rney 's  o f f i ce ,  she ,  s  no t  to  specu la te

on tha t .  Very  we l - I .

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, one

MS.  L fU:  We,d  l i ke  to  no te  our  s tand ing

ob jee t ion  to  the  w i tnesses  tha t  appear  in  th is  ease

being asked on documents that he or she did not

or ig ina te .

THE COURT: So noted for the record.  Very

w e I l .

(Open Court , )

THE COURT: Ladies and gent lemen of  the jury,

we have reached a convenient point  in the proceedings

where we ean take a break. And so r am going to excuse
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you now for luncheon recess.

And as I  informed you yesterday, and I  was glad

to  see tha t  you  heard  me,  r '  m go ing  to  g ive  you an  hour .

so that means that at  20 minutes of  two, you should be

back. we wi l l  not  resume however unt i r  2 o 'c l_oek. so

be judic ious in your use of  your grace per iod.  of  20

minutes.  Thank you very much.

(Thereupon the jury was excused for 1unch au

1 2 : 4 0  p . m .  )

THE COURT: Very wel l  .  Ms. Lippay, you are

cross  -s t i l l  under  oa th  and you ' re  in  the  mids t  o f

examinat ion.  So f  am instruct ing you that

diseuss your test imony that yourve already

you ant ic ipate thaL you might be requested

no one, including the attorneys involved. or

i n  t h i s  c a s e .

you are to

given or that

to give wi th

M s .  S a s s o w e r

:  THE WfTNESS: yes.

THE COURT: you understand that?

THE WITNESS:  yes .

THE COURT: Very we1l ,  thank you very much.

W e ' l l  s e e  y o u  b a e k  h e r e  a t  t w o  o ' c I o c k .

THE WITNESS : Great . Thank you.

THE COURT: you, re welcome. AII  r ight ,  we ,  re

going to break for the luncheon recess and we'rr  resume

prompt ly  a t  two ore lock .
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MS. SASSOWER: A moment,  your Honor?

THE COURT:  Yes ,  what  i s  i t ,  Ms.  Sassower?

MS. SASSOWER: So that I  can understand the

C o u r t r s  d i r e c t i o n  t o  m e .

THE COITRT: yes.

MS. sASSowER: would the court  wish me t ,o mark

those i tems that r  am going to wish to introduce?

THE couRT: yes.  And let  me say two things with

regard to that. Number one, any time you are proeeeding

in  a  t r ia r  and par t i cu la r ly  in  a  ju ry  t r ia r r  lou  want

the exhibi ts already marked for ident i f icat ion even i f

they are not entered into evidence, so that we can track

what is being diseussed by v i r tue of  i ts  exhibi t  number.

Number two, the fact  Ehat you wiI I  ident i fy

these documents does not mean that r  wi l l  automat icalry

admit  them into evidence. very welr .  Anything further?

MS. LfU: Nothing from the government, your

Honor .

THE COURT: Very wel l ,  thank you. We' 11 be

back  a t  two o '  c l -ock .

(Thereupon,  the  Cour t  recessed a t  L2 :40  p .m. )

(Thereupon, the Court  reeonvened. at  l_:55 pM )

THE COURT: please be seat,ed.

THE CLERK: Uni t ,ed St.ates vs.  El_ena Sassower,

M 4 1 1 3 - 0 3 .
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THE COURT: Very wel l .  Any prel iminary

m a t t e r s ?  Y e s .

MS .  SASSOWER: yes, your Honor.  By way of

c lar i f ieat ion,  are you permit t ing as an exhibi t  the

t ransmi t t .a l  o f  May 20 th  f rom senator  c l in ton ls  o f f i ce

cover sheet wi th a one-page of  the May j_9 fax?

THE couRT: your quest ion is,  am r permit t ing

i t ,  a m  I

MS.  SASSOWER:  As  an  exh ib i t .

THE COURT: - - all_owing you to en as an

exhibi t ,  certainly i t  shoul-d be marked. And to the

extent that you have questioned or intend. to question

the witness as to whether th is was the informat ion she

rece ived,  f  rve  ru led  on  tha t .

whether or not that  exhibi t  is  admissibl_e into

evidence through this wi tness, r  beLieve i lve al_so rul_ed

on tha t ,  and i t  i s  no t .

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  I t , s  n o t .

THE couRT: r t  is  not  admissibre through this

w i tness .  she  d idn ' t  c rea te  e i ther  one o f  the  documenE,s ,

nei ther the eover sheet nor the,  nor the,  the actual

le t te r  i t . se l f  .

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

THE couRT: she is unable to authent. icate i ts

preparat ion.  She would only be able to test i fy that  she2 5
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received i t ,  which she has al ready test , i f ied to.

MS.  SASSOWER:  And in  tha t ,  in  tha t ,  o r r  tha t

basis,  she, r  cannot,  introd.uce i t  as an exhibi t ,  that

she rece ived th is?

THE COURT: f t  wi l l  not  be admit ted into

ev idence,  tha t  document ,  because i t  hasn ' t  been

a u t h e n t i c a t e d .  T h i s  w i t n e s s  h a s  i d e n t i f i e d  i t ,  s h e ,  s

s e e n  i t .

MS. SASSOWER: Okay.

THE COURT: She doesn,t know anything about

i t s  p repara t ion .

MS. SASSOWER: May I  quest ion her about the

doeument ?

THE COURT: The contents? I f  she didn' t  ereate

them, I  don' t  know how she could

MS.  SASSOWER:  I f  she  rece ived i t .  She ac ted .

o n  i t .

THE COURT:  Wel l ,  she ,s  no t  go ing  to  tes t i f y  as

to the content,  of  i t ,  however.  So

MS.  SASSOWER:  But ,  she  read i t .

THE COURT:  yes ,  she ,s  read i t .

MS.  SASSOWER:  Okay.  So I  ean tes t i f y ,  f  ean

ask her about.

THE COURT: f  bel ieve that you,ve already

let  me see i f  f  ean unl_ess there is some
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ident i f icat ion of  th is document that ,  has not already

occur red ,  namely  tha t  th is  w i tness  has  seen i t ,  th is

witness recal ls i t  as being the informat ion that she

reeeived, and this doeument as f  understand i t ,  was one

of the bases for her proceeding forward.

I ' ve  a l l -owed tha t .  That  in f  o rmat ion  is  a l ready

in evidence and I  bel- ieve unobjected t .o.  The issue

beeomes whether that exaet document may be admitted as

evidenee through this wi tness.

MS.  SASSOWER:  I  w i l l

THE COURT: ft may not .

MS.  SASSOWER:  f  w i l l  move on .

THE COURT: Very well .

MS.  SASSOWER:  To speed th ings .

THE COTIRT: Mr

MR. MENDELSOHN: Mendelsohn.

THE COURT: --  Mendelsohn.

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor,  two issues .  One,

for ease of  the court  and for ease of  opposing part . ies,

wou ld  i t  be  poss ib le  fo r  the  par t ies  to  be  requ i red  to

submit exhibit l- ists to the Court and to opposing

counsel perhaps tomorrow morning?

THE COURT:  Wel I ,  cer t .a in ly  tha t ,  s  the

preferred way to proceed so that we don' t  have

unnecessary exchanges eoneerning informat.ion not seen
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pr io r  to  the  t ime o f  i t s  o f fe r  fo r  in t roduc t ion  in to

ev idence.

f t , s  very  d i f f i cu l t  to  know what  Defense

Exh ib i t  f .  i s  un less  i t ' s  a l ready  been ident i f ied .  Then

any object ions coul-d be made and we could very easi ly be

through that.

T o  w a i t  u n t i l  w e , r e  i n  t r i a l ,  i n  t h e

examinat ion,  ident i fy ing exhibi ts and then having

argument ,  i t  consumes a  lo t  o f  t ime.  I rm t ry ing  to

avoid that .  so,  drr  exhibi t  l is t  wourd.  be preferred..

Yes ,  i f  tha t  answers  your  ques t ion .

MR. MEIIDELSOHN: One more question f rom Ms.

L i u .

MS. LIU: your Honor,  th is concerns once again

the Drew evidence that we discussed ear l_ ier .

THE COURT: Right .

MS.  L fU:  In  her  e ross-examinat ion  o f  Spec ia l

Agent Lippay, Ms. sassower has made reference once again

to  the  ] -996 ar resE.

THE COTIRT: Yes .

MS. LIU: And events f lowing therefrom. We

woul-d ask th is court  to al low us to ask about that  '  9G

arrest ,  and that incident on redirect  as wel_l  as in

r e b u t t a l .

THE COURT: WeII ,  eertainly i t  would be a
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dif ferent issue had there not been any ment ion made of

the  L996 ar res t  un t i l  t .he  de f  ense case.

The answer would be simpler then. Here we

have a ease where the t996 evidence has been admit ted

t'hrough, some of it has been admitted through the

witness t .hat ,  s current ly on the st .and .

As a mat, ter  of  judic ia l  economy, i t  seems to me

that the fo l low-up quest ioning on redirect  as to t .hat

L996 arrest  would be appropr iate.

MS. LIU: Thank you, your Honor

THE COURT: Very wel1 . And let me make sure

t h a t  w e ' r e  a l l  c l e a r  h e r e .  L e t , s  a s s u m e  f o r  t h e  s a k e  o f

th is diseussion that wi th the next wi tness who may have

part ic ipated in the ] -996 arrest  and know of i t ,  but  on

cross-examinat ion  no  ment ion  is  made o f  i t ,  r  w i r r

expect that  there wi l l  be no redirect  examinat ion on

t ,ha t  i ssue.

MS .  LIU: That '  s  understood, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very welL

MS. SASSOWER: May I  ,  your Honor?

THE COURT: Ms .  Sassower.

MS. SASSOWER: your Honor, it is ineumbent upon

me to advise the Court  that  Sergeant Lippay's test imony

was mater ia l l y  incomple te ,  because i t  was  sergeant

Lippay who brought up the L996 arrest in the phone

746
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conversat ion that  she in i t ia ted wi th  me.

THE COURT:  WeI l  t  - -

Ms. sASSowER: And this was the subject  of  such

discussion that,  r  demanded. to speak with Detect ive

Zimmerman as her supervisor.

THE COURT:  Ms.  Sassower ,  Ie t  R€,  Ie t  me say

this to you. what,  seems to be l -ost  here and what r  keep

attempt ing to rei terate,  is  that  informat ion that is

accumuLated during the course of d.iseovery is not

necessar i l y  admiss ib le  a t  t r ia l_ .

To the extent that  there was discussion of  the

L996 ar res t ,  d t  leas t  in  theory ,  i t  has  no  bear ing  en

the arrest  in 2003 and therefore i t  should be kept out.

I ' ve  ru led  on  t ,haL

Through this wi tness, however,  informat ion

pertaining to the ] -996 arrest  has now been brought

before the jury.  r  am now confronted with a di lemma.

Evidence that r previously rured wourd only

come in during rebuttal has now been introd.uced by

v i r tue  o f  your  c ross-examinat ion .

The quest ion that the proseeut ion raises is

simply th is.  why do we have to now wait  unt i l  a

rebuttal-  case when this issue has been brought out,  not

by us but by the defense.

And on t .hat  bas is ,  the defense wi l l  be a l lowed
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on redirect  to address the 1,996 arrest  as i t  is ,  as i t

perta ins to Off icer  L ippay

MS.  SASSOWER:  you, re  ta lk ing  about  the

prosecut ion not the defense.

THE COURT: That, s what I meant .

MS.  SASSoWER:  okay .  Aga in ,  r  w ish  to  c la r i f y

that the L996 arrest ,  came up because i t  was put forward

by capi to l  pol ice in the eonversat ions they had with me

by phone.

r t  was the basis of  the threats that  were mad.e

to me by sergeant Lippay and Detect ive Zimmerman, and i t

is  ref lected by my May 2i-st  fax.  That

THE COURT: And i f  I  wasn,t  e l_ear before,  I

wi l l  be so now and we wi l l  conclude d. iseussion on the

issue.  None o f  tha t  mat te rs  un less  and un t i r  i t  i s

introduced through a wi tness at  t r ia l -  as test imony.

Onee that oeeurs,  i t  becomes a matter that  the

prosecut ion r ight fu l ly wishes to add.ress in redireet.

Therefore,  the informat, ion pert ,a in ing to of f ieer

L ippayrs  invo lvement  o r  no t  in  the  LggG ar res t  w i r t  be

the subject  of  redirect  examinat ion i f  the prosecut ion

s o  c h o o s e s .  V e r y  w e I I .

(Thereupoo, the jury returned to the courtroom

a t  2 : 0 5 p . m .  )

THE eouRT: when we lef t  we were in the cross-
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examinat ion  o f  Of f i cer  L ippay  by  Ms.  Sassower .  Very

weI I .  Wi l l  you  p lease br ing  Of f i cer  L ippay  back?

(Thereupor,  Special  Agent Lippay resumed the

witness stand..  )

THE coIrRT: prease be seated and please reeal I

tha t  you  are  s t i l l  under  oa th .

THE WfTNESS: yes

THE COURT: f f  I  have misstated. your t i t le,  you

are Special  Agent Lippay and not Off icer Lippay.

THE WITNESS:  yes .

THE COURT:  Very  we l l .  I  apo log ize .

THE WfTNESS :  That,  s okay.

MS. SASSOWER: yes. f  wi l l  for  the moment

return to the subject  prof i le that  you have ident i f ied

t.hat you prepared. May I approach?

THE COURT: Yes .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Th is  i s  marked as  Defendant ,s  Exh ib i t  2 .

A  Y e s .

MS. SASSOWER Is i t  in evidence, your Honor?

TIIE COURT: Did you move, did you seek to move

i t  in to  ev idence.

Ms. SASSowER: r  woul-d request s ince the witness

ident i f  ied  t .ha t .  she  prepared i t .

THE COURT: Very we11. Any object ion?
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MR. MENDELSOHN: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very wel l - .  f t ' s  rece ived in

ev idence.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O The sub jec t  p ro f i le  i t se l f ,  the  Lex t  i s

s u b j e c t  p r o f i l e ?

A  Y e s  ,  m a '  a m .

O And there are essent ia l ly  four dates

represent ing May 1-9th,  Mdy 20th,  May 21st and May 22nd,,

i s  tha t  cor rec t?

A  Y e s ,  m a ' a m

O You have ident i f ied that  May 19th refers to the

fact that the fax that you reeeived from Senator

C l - in ton 's  o f  f  i ce  on  May 20 th ,  May 20 t ,h  was da ted  May

l_9rh?

A From what  I  reca l I ,  May 19 th  i s  jus t  the  da te

that they,  that  th is case beeome, beeame of coneern to

them.  I  don ' t  reca l l  i f  i t  spec i f i ca l l y  per ta ins  to

tha t  fax .

O But  Senator  C l in ton ,  s  o f f i ce  d id  no t  con tac t

you un t i l ,  when f  say  you,  Cap i to l  po l iee ,  un t i l  1a te  in

t,he day on May 20th, the time you do not know.

A I  was assigned the case l_ate in the day May

20th .  r  do  no t  know t .he  t . ime tha t  the  senator ,s  o f f i ce

contacted my uni t  regarding the case.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1_0

1l -

I 2

l-3

L 4

1 5

1,6

7 7

1 8

L 9

2 0

2 L

2 2

z 3

2 4

2 5

O Before testifying here today, did you review

any documents,  inc luding the subject  prof i le,  so as to

re f resh  your  reco l lec t ion ,  de tec t ive?

A  Y e s ,  m a , a m .

O And what document,s did you review?

A I reviewed my case not,es that I had in front of

m e .

O I  rm sor ry ,  the  case no tes  be ing  th is  two-page

tex t  o f  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le?

A  Y e s ,  m a ' a m .

O Any other document.s?

A I  bel ieve f  reviewed, I  just  took a look at  the

f lyer that  I  ereated along with the fax that  the

senator rs  o f f i ce  t ransmi t ted  to  our  o f f i ce  on  May 2o th .

a Which you ident i f ied as a cover sheet and a

one-page fax t ransmit ted by that cover sheet.

A  Cor ree t .

O Okay.  Le t ' s  go  d i rec t l y  to  your  ease no tes ,

abs t rac t  sec t ion ,  da ted  May 2Oth .  I t  s ta tes

MS. SASSOWER: Excuse R€, may I  confer wi th my

Iegal  adviser? Could we have the husher please?

( P a u s e )

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Okay.  Does,  does  th is  rec i t .a t ion  tha t  you

prepared as to how t ,h is matter eame to you, refresh your

751
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reco l lect ion as to  why you received th is  mat ter?

You received this matter not direct ly from

Sena to r  C l i n ton ,  s  o f f i ce ,  co r rec t ,  i n i t i a l l y?

A correct.  r  was noti f ied about the case from my

o f f i c e .

O  Y o u r  o f f i c e .

A  C o r r e c t .

a And speci f ical ly Speeial  Agent Turner?

A  C o r r e c t .

O What is her rank as compared. t,o yours?

A she is  a  de tec t ive  as  wer l  as  a  spec ia r  agent .

O Are you a detect ive?

A f  am a special  agent

O What  i s  the  d i f fe rence?

A rn order to achieve the rank of  det ,ect ive,  a

test  is  reguired. However,  i ly  department no longer

of  fers the rank of  d.eteet ive.

rn order to achieve the rank of  special  agent,

you have to at tend a two-month cr iminal  invest igat ive

training course in Georgia and we al-so receive

addi t ional  year ly t ra in ing in threat assessment.

O  O k a y .  S o  e s s e n t i a l l y ,  s h e  h a s  a  t i t t l e  b i t

more by way of  credent ia ls than you?

A  r n  t e r m s  o f  a  t i t r e ,  s h e  i s  a t  a  h i g h e r  t . i t r e

than me.
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O Okay. Is she considered one of your

superv isors?

A In the absence of  my sergeant,  who is our

act ing supervisor,  the person with the most senior i ty

takes over as the act ing supervisor.

And i f  she was most.  senior at  the t ime, then

yes, she woul-d be an act ing supervisor.

O I t  says chat Liz Ke1ly,  who was the of f ice

manager  fo r  Senator  C l in ton ,s  D.e .  o f f i ce ,  te lephoned

Special  Agent Turner regarding a phone cal l  and fax

rece ived f rom Sassower .

Do you know whether Special Agent Turner was

spec i f i ca l l y  eontac ted  by  L iz  Ke l l y  o r  was  i t  jus t  a

car l  that  special  Agent rurner happened to receive?

A I  don, t  have t ,hat  inf  ormat ion so I  can,t  g ive

you an answer

O Okay. Then you indicate that  you got the case

because o f  schedu,  because o f  schedu l ing  eonf r i c t .

Did you mean by that that special Agent rurner

was unavai l -able,  she was on other assignments? she had

the sehedul ing eonf l - ic t  and therefore you got the case?

A I  can' t  recal l_ the reason why she eould not

take  the  case,  bu t  I  was  ass igned t ,he  case.

O f t  says here that Special  Agent Lippay made a

copy of  the voiee mai l  message in which sassower directs
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her  message to  a  s ta f f  member  o f  Senator  CL in ton ,s

o f f i c e .

Now I understood from your testimony that you

d id  no t  speak  to  senator  c l - in ton 's  o f f i ce  un t i l  the

fol lowing d"y,  May 2i-st ,  because you had gotten the

assignment l -ate in the day.

S o  I r m  a  l i t t l e  b i t  c o n f u s e d . .  W h e n  d i d  y o u

make a eopy of  the,  th is voice mai l  message?

A The copy  was made on May 2Oth ,  2003.

O Who made the copy?

A I  made the copy on May 20th.

O But you did not speak to Senator Cl inton, s

o f f i ce  on  May 20 ,  i sn , t  tha t  your  tes t imony?

A  T h a t r s  c o r r e c t . .

O  Y o u  d i d n ' t  s p e a k  w i t h  S e n a t o r  C l i n t o n r s  o f f i c e

but you were able to make a copy of the voice mail_

message tha t  r  had le f t  w i th  senator  c l in ton 's  o f f i ce  on

May 20 th?

A That rs  cor rec t .  They  had fo rwarded the  message

to  our  vo ice  mai l  box .

O As wel l  as th is eover sheet and one-page fax.

A They had faxed the two-page fax to our of f iee.

o okay. so when you got this assignment you made

a copy of  the voice mai l -  message that r  had l -ef t  wi th

Senator  C l in tonrs  o f f i ce  on  tha t  very  day .
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A  Y e s .

O And where is the copy of  that  voice mai l

message?

A  f  a d v i s e d  t h e  A s s i s t a n t  U . S .  A t t o r n e y ' s  O f f i c e

that the copy of the voice mair message cannot be

l -oca t .ed .

o cannot be located. when did you discover that

i t  eould not be loeated?

A From what I  recaI l ,  d iscovery was made in the

summer of  2003 when we were advised, when we obtained

t h e  f i l e  t o  r e v i e w  i t .

And we were  adv ised by  the  U.S.  A t to rneyrs

off ice that  the case, that  they needed mater ia l  f rom the

c a s e  f i l e  f o r  t h i s  t r i a l .

O Wel l ,  what  i s  the  procedure  o f  Cap i to l  po l i ce

and the  e l i te  spec ia l  Threat  Assessment ,s  un i t  p rocedure

for presenr ing evidence?

A Wel - I ,  I  took  the  necessary  s teps  to  ma in ta in

the audio tape in the f i le.  r  probabry labered the tape

and then r  p laced the  aud io  casset te  tape ins ide  a  wh i te

Capitol  pol ice envelope as I  typical ly do.

I  labe1ed the white envelope, sealed i t  wi th

tape, then r  stapled the envelope containing the tape to

the  ease jacke t .  f  fo rwarded the  case jacke t  to  my

supervisor for  review.
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Once i t ' s  rev iewed,  then the  case jacke t  i s

p laced ins ide  the  f i l i ng  cab ine t  loca ted  w i th in  our

uni t .  And r  d id not remove the envelope nor the tape

from the ease jacket and r do not know of anyone who

d i d .

O Very wel_l_.  you said in your test imony in

your direct  test imony you did not ident, i fy that  you had

made a eopy of  that  voiee mai l  message.

A Can you clar i fy that  p lease?

O When you tes t i f ied  on  the  d i rec t  case you d id
Q.s

not "ayapart  of  our invest igat ive procedures we make

copies of potential evidence and we made a copy of that

voice mai l  message that we received from senator

C l i n t , o n r s  o f f i c e .

You did not ident i fy that  there had been a tape

of that  voiee mai l -  message?

A r f  r  d id not ment ion i t ,  then r  d id not ment ion

i t .  Bu t  r  inc ruded tha t  in fo rmat ion  in  my case no tes .

O  O k a y .  Y e s r  | o u r r e  a b s o l u t e l y  c o r r e c t ,  i E

appears  on  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le .  you  d id  te l_1  Lhe ju rors

tha t  the  vo ice  mai l  message s ta ted  tha t  the  senator rs

o f f i ce ,  Senator  C l in ton 's  o f f i ce  had engaged.  in

misconduct .

Do you remember anything about, else about

what that  f i rst  voice mai l  message had said? who was
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that  message lef t  for?

A I  do  no t  reca l l  who the  message was 1e f t  fo r .

And the message, you had stated that the of f ice had

engaged in miseonduct.

O In fact ,  1rour subject  prof i le,  which you did

say you reviewed prior to your t,estimony, is much more

spec i f i c .  You sdy ,  i s  th is  cor rec t , ,  l f  you  reca l l ,

special Agent Lippay made a copy of the voice mail

message in which sassower directed. her message to a

staf f  member.

You don, t  iden t i f y  wh ich  s ta f f  member .  But

you do go on to sdy, and spoke in a carm and coherent

tone

You forgot to ment ion on your direct  test imony

that my voice mail message did not sound rike somebod.y

who was unbalanced or angry or r-oud. But r spoke in a

calm, coherent tone.

Thatrs what you wrote in your subject  prof i le

wh ich  is ,  Ie t  us  say  contempo,  more  or  ress ,  w€ don ' t

know exact ly when i t  was wri t ten,  w€ wi l_r  f ind out,

perhaps. But i t rs more or less a eontemporaneous

document,  your impression at  t .hat  t ime.

THE COURT: Counsel ,  approach the bench p lease.

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: A11 r ight .  I  am t ry ing to  a l low
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you as much lat i tude as possible, but quest, ions should

be succ inct , .

MS . SASSOWER: Okay.

THE COURT: They should be to the point . They

shoul-d not be compound. so don' t  ask severar quest ions.

End one quest ion and get r ight  to the heart  of  your

ending

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you, thank you.

THE COURT: Very wel_I .

(Open Court,)

THE COURT:  Ms.  Sassower .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

O Did you wri te contemporaneously wi th the

hear ing of  the voice mai l -  message that r  ref t  for

senator  c l in ton 's  o f f i ce ,  tha t  r  spoke in  tha t ,  vo ice

mai l  message in a calm and coherent tone?

A  Y e s ,  I  d i d .

o You further say in your subject  prof i le that  r

ident i f ied that  members of  the senator,  s staf f  engaged.

in misconduet regarding a judic ia l  nominat ion.

But you indieate that  in the voice mai l

message r  d id not.  provide informat ion as to the nature

o f  tha t  misconducL,  i s  tha t  cor rec t ,  to  your

reeo l lee t ion  o f  what  the  message sa id?

A Yes,  ma t  am.
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O You further state,  and you did not ident i fy

th is  in  your  d i rec t  tes t imony e i ther ,  tha t  in  my vo ice

mai l  message r  stated, obviously in a carm coherent

tone, that  f  would,  quote,  Sassower would l ike to

discuss the misconduct wi th the staf f  member and

provided her cal- I  back number. , ,

rs  Lhat  cor rec t?  As  you reco l lec t  tha t  vo ice

mai l  message,  i s  tha t  cor ree t?  rs  tha t  what  i t  s ta ted . ,

tha t  r  w ish  to  d iscuss  the  spec i f ies  o f  the  miseonduct

and l-eft my call back number?

A Those are  what  my no tes  s ta te r  !€s .

o And that would be your recol lect ion as wer l .

A r  eannot recal l  aE this t ime the voice mai l

message, but my notes r  would say are accurate.  They,re

an accurate summary of  the cal l .

o  okay .  you  go  on  to  ind . ica te ,  to  s ta te  tha t  Ms.

Kel ly,  the of f iee manager of  senator c l inton, faxed. to

Capitol  pol ice a copy of  the fax.  By the way, TAS,

what ts  TAS,  Threat  Assessment  Sec t ion?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m

O Oh. So when

cover sheet and the one-page fax. And then you write

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, may we approach?

THE COURT: Yes .

(Bench Conference)
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MR. MENDELSOHN: It appears to the government

tha t  the  de fendant 's  in ten t ion  is  to  go  th rough th is

ent i re summary prof i le l ine by r- ine by l ine.  r f  the

summary prof i le has been introduced into evidence, then

the jury should be abre to review i t  as an exhibi t  in

ev idence.

But  to  ask  th is  w i tness  l ine  by  r ine  by  r ine

does no t  seem re levant  to  th is ,  to  th is  case.

MS. SASSOWER: May f  just  be heard?

THE COURT: Yes .

MS.  SASSOWER:  As  f  ind i ,  € rs  I  s ta ted ,  Sergeant ,

Lippay's test imony was mater ia l ly  misleading and

incomplete.  And r  am try ing to highl ight  the respect.s

o f  wh ich  she co l -Lec ted  sa l ien t  de ta i l_s .

As for example,  f ly  tone, the professional-

nature of  the cal lback and wishing to speak about the

misconduct .

THE couRT: whire i t 's  t rue that the government

is ent i t led to i ts examinat, ion in the manner in which i t

saw f i t ,  Ms.  sassower  a lso  has  the  oppor tun i ty  to

es tabr ish  any  incons is tenc ies  or  laek  o f  c la r i t y  w i th

regard t .o the document.s.

So on  tha t  bas is ,  I , ve  g iven her  l_a t i tude to

br ing  these issues  o f  apparent  d iscord ,  to  b r ing  th is  to

the at tent ion of  the jury by way of  her quest ioning.
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However, f  wi l l  say this. f  t  seems to me t,hat

undue t ime is being consumed in t ,wo ways. The f i rst is,

as r instructed you just a minute ago at the benchr four

questions have to be more direet,  focused and suecinct, .

we don't  need elaborat ion. we don't  need any opinions

in jec ted  in to  the  ques t ions .

MS.  SASSOWER:  I  see .  I  t ry  no t  to

THE COURT: And in addi t ion to that ,  i t  seems

to me that at  some point  in t ime i lm going to have to

ask you woul-d you please get to the heart of your

inquiry.

MS.  SASSOWER:  Yes .

MS . LfU: Your Honor r - -

.  THE COURT:  Jus t  a  minu te .  Mr .  Go lds tone,  Mr .

Go l -ds tone.

MR.  GOLDSTONE:  I ,m sor ry .

MS.  L fU:  I  jus t  wanted  to  no te  one po in t .

There's at  least  one instance in which dur ing her

quest ions Ms. sassower made a statement to Agent rr ippay

that was not in her direct  test imony.

I  donf t  have a problem of course with tuts.

sassower root ing out any perceived inconsist .encies

between Agent Lippay's direct  test imony and what,  s

wr i t ten  in  th is  repor t .

But f  th ink the proper way to do that is to ask
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her  whether  she tes ,  tes t , i f ied  on  d i rec t ,  ra ther  than

make the statement that  she did not do so which is

argument.

THE COURT: Very wel l .

MS. SASSOWER': Thank you, thank you for the

THE COURT:  The ob jec t ion  is  sus ta ined.

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you, thank you for the

instruct ion,  Your Honor.

THE COURT: ALI r ight .

(Open cour t )  .

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o You made an assessment af ter  hear ing the voice

mai l  message, did you not,  drr  evaluat ive assessment?

A I  made a  very  in i t ia l  assessment  o f  the  case.

r ,  once r  had gathered addi t ional  informat ion f rom the

senator rs  s ta f f  the  fo l low ing  d"y ,  r  was  ab ]e  to  make ar

O  N o ,  n o .

A a  more  comple te  assessment .

O No,  no .  In  your  sub jec t  p ro f i le ,  based on ly  on

the voice mail message and the fax that you were

reviewing on May 2oth,  before you had any conversat ion

aga in  w i th  senator  c l - in t .on 's  o f f i ce ,  be fore  you had ever

spoken to mer |ou made an assessment,  what was that

assessment?
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I t ' s  re f lec ted  in  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le ,  i s  i t

not?

A The assessment  was,  the  case was ca tegor ized  as

bas ica l l y  a ,  ds  r  ment ioned be fore ,  a  nu isance case.

O Is it not correct that you wrote in your

subject  prof i le,  quot.e,  ro t ,hreats or harassing language

were contained in ei ther the voice mai l  message nor the

fax?

A Correct ,  that 's what my notes say. However,

the  senator ' s  o f f i ce  had more  in fo rmat ion .  r  had to

f ind out what that  was.

O Oh,  okay .  And your  sub jec t  p ro f i le  ind ica tes

tha t  you  d id  ea l I  the  senator rs  o f f i ce ,  does  i t  no t?

A On which day?

O On May 20 th?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m ,  I  d i d  c a l l  t h e m .

O And what t ime does your there is a t ime,

what.  t ime does your subject  prof i le indicate you ear led

t h e  s e n a t o r ' s  o f f i c e ?

A  I  c a l l - e d  t h e  o f  f  i c e  a t  7 : 4 5  p . m .

o And i t  states you cal ledr guot€,  to determine

the  o f f i cer ' s  concern  regard ing  sasgower rs  behav io r ,  i s

that.  correct?

A  Y e s ,  m a t a m .

O And the reason was is  i t  fa i r  to  conclude
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that  the reason you fol lowed i t  up so prompt ly wi th

senator  c l in ton 's  o f f i ce  i s  tha t  based upon your  hear ing

of the voice mai l  message and your reading of  the fax,

there was no threat,  there was no harassment,  so what

was the probrem? You wanted clar i f icat ion f rom senator

C l i n t o n ' s  o f f i c e ?

A That  i s  cor rec t

o Then you go on to say that you had found that

sassower has a pr ior  record wi th the Threat Assessment

sect ion t ,hat  invorves t ,wo cases that occurred. you ci te

a  L992 case and a  L996 case.

How did you you then say details regarding

the  L992 case are  no t  ava i lab le .  rn  1996,  i t  appears  as

though sassower was arrested at  the Dirksen senate

o f f i ce  Bu i ld ing  fo r  d isorder ly  conduct ,  r ro  spec i f i c  Dor?

DOf  is  d i rec t ion  o f  in te res t .

A  Cor ree t .

O Okay. How did you determine that f  had this,

th is pr ior  record? What did you do?

A we have pr ior  cases stored in our d.atabase and

f found that information under your name.

O And wit .h regard to the t9g6 arrest  for

disorder ly conduct,  lou had no further informat ion as to

what the disorder ly conduct consisted of?

A correct ,  they had no addi t ional  detai ls about
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t h a t .

O Okay, moving on. you recommended, based upon

your invest igat ions of  my pr ior  so-car l -ed cr iminal

reeord

Oh, is i t  eorrect . ,  is  i t  eorreet,  ?r l  f  eorreet

to assume that the,  the reason your subject  prof i re

indicates that you recommended that t .h is case remain

open was beeause you didn' t  have complete inf  ormat. ion?

A I  needed to obtain addi t ional  informat ion,

add i t iona l  de ta i l s  f rom the  senator ,s  o f f i ce .

O Now we are on the next day. .

A  Y e s .

O Ylay 21st. It says that you received a phone

cal l  f rom Ms. Kel ly,  who is the of f ice manager for

senator cr inton. No t ime was given. Do you, woul_d any

not.es that  you have indicate the t ime?

A No, t . ime is not included in my case notes here.

But  r  reca l l ,  ds  r  eou ldn ' t  ge t  a  hord  o f  them the  pr io r

evening, I gave them a call the next morning

O Wel_l_,  f lo,  th is,  th is entry by you does not

ind iea te  tha t  you  ca l Ied  aga in .  r t  ind ica tes  tha t  Ms.

Ke11y ca l led  you.  
i

A I  apologize.  They would have cal l -ed in the

morning.

O Okay. But the t ime, you would not have noted
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A No,  maram.  The t ime o f  the  ca l - I  was  no t

per t inent  to  the  case.

O You were not instructed by way of proced.ure to

keep a log of what time you get call-s because it may be

rel-evant?

A  N o ,  m a r a m .

O You wri te that  Ms. Kel1y informed. you, * the

subject"  "stalked" and . .harasged,,  associates of  the

Senate 's  lega l  counse l - .  Ms.  Ke l l y  re fe r red  Spec ia l

Agent Lippay to Leecia Eve who was the subject  of  the

stalk ing and harassment

What did Ms. Ke1ly say f  had done that

const i tuted stalk ing and harassment? How did she

summarize

A I cannot

O what f had done?

A I  cannot recal l  that  informat ion

O So she said,  s imply she gave the conclusion

that I  had stal-ked and harassed Senate staf f  and
I

re fe r red  you to  senator 'e l in ton 's  counser  who was the

sub jec t  o f  the  s ta lk ing?

A I  be l ieve  Ms.  Eve had asked Ms.  Ke l1y  to  g ive

us a cal l  about.  th is case and f  or  us to speak wit .h Ms.

Eve.
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0 So the previous day when the office manager for

S e n a t o r  C l i n t o n ' s  D . C .  o f f i c e  c a l l e d ,  L i z  K e l l y r  ) r o u r r e

saying she ca l led at  the request  o f  Leecia Eve,  the

counsel?

A  I  b e l i e v e  s o ,  y e s .

O Okay. your,  /our subject  prof  i le ind. icates,

s ta tes  t ,ha t  you  te lephoned Ms.  Eve.  can you rec i te ,

eould you reci te what ML. Eve told you?

A From my ease notes?

O From your  case no tes  p lease.

A  Y e s .  f , 1 1  j u s t  r e a d  f r o m  m y  c a s e  n o t e s .  S A

Lippay telephoned Ms. Eve who stated. that  sassower

presents  herse l f  in  a

THE COURT: you have to

THE WITNESS :  Oh,  I ,  m sor ry r  f€s .  I ,  l_L  speak

s1owIy .

i  THE COURT: Begin again please.

THE WITNESS: Sure.  SA Lippay, SA standing for

special  agent,  te lephoned Ms. Eve who stated that,

sassower presents hersel f  in a professional-  manner but

does not aet in a rat ional  manner.  Just  let  me know

when you want me to f in ish.

O Why don' t  you conclude that paragraph.

A Sure.  Sassower has sent approximately s ix

boxes of doeuments to the Judiciary committee regarding
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her interest  in the nominat ion of  Judge Wesley.

a Now, what,  what did,  how did Ms. Eve explain

what she was talk ing about when she said r  present

myse l f  in  a  p ro fess iona l  manner  bu t  r  don ' t  ac t  in  a

rational- manner? What was she referring to?

A I  don' t .  reca11, as I  d id.  not  incl-ude i t .  in my

n o t e s .

O Did you not think it relevant in what way I was

not rat iona]?

A At  the  t ime r  d id  beL ieve  i t  was  re levant ,  yes .

O So why didn, t  you incLude i t  in your notes?

A r  cannot say at  th is t ime why r  d id not include

i t  in my notes at  the t ime.

o was an example of what was not rational about

i l€,  that  r  had sent approximately s ix boxes of  documents

to the Judic iary commit tee regarding my interest  in the

nomination of Judge Wesley?

was i t  because r  had sent boxes of  mater ia l  to

the Senate Judic iary Commit tee, not rat ional?

MR.  MENDELSOHN:  your  Honor ,  ob jec t ion ,  ca l l s

fo r  speeu la t ion .

-  THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o what was supposed t.o be understood what was

the signi f ieanee of  your including in your subject
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profi le that I had sent approximately six boxes of

documents t .o the senate Judic iary commit tee regarding

Judge Wesley'  s nominat ion?

A r  ber ieve Ms. Eve wanted, to relay the fact  that ,

you had ma{e numerous telephone calrs and sent numerous

boxes of  informat ion to the commit tee regarding this,

the  nominat ion  o f  th is  par t i cu la r  judge.

O And did she indieate what f had said abour.

those six boxes, what was in those six boxes?

A r do not recaIl what she may have stated about

thoSe boxes

O And you wouldn' t  have asked her wel1,  what is

the signi f ieanee of  those six boxes as you und.erstand i t

f rom Ms.  Sassower?

A I  cannot  reca l l  i f  I  asked her  tha t  ques t ion .

O Let ' s  go  on .  And wou ld  you,  |ou  wr i te  -  Ms.

Eve advised that sassower is not an at torney al though

she tends to give such an impression. what was Ms. Eve

saying?

MR. MENDELSOHN: Object ion,  your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o what, did you mean, what did you understand. when

you wrote that?

A That 's just  a eomment that  Ms. Eve had made
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that would give us a profi le of your behavior.

O Wel_l ,  d id Ms. Eve ever say to you that I

c la imed to be an at torney?

A r  ean onl-y recal l  what r  included in my notes,

m a t  a m .

O Your notes do not ref  l_ect ,  that  Ms. ,  Ms. Eve

told you that Elena sassower is hotding hersel_f  out  as

an at torney, is that  eorrect?

A According to my notes,  Ms. Eve advised. that  you

attempted to give such an impression.

O In what way?

A I  cannot recaI l  in what way.

O f t ,  i t ,  d id  you ask  her

A I  cannot recal_l  i f  I  d id.

O in what way does Ms. Sassower at tempt to

give the impression that she is an at torney?

'� THE eouRT: Exeuse me. once your question is

praced, a1low the witness an opportuni ty to respond.

The court  reporter can' t  t ranscr ibe two peopre at  one

t i m e .

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very wel l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  I  apo log i ze .

THE COTIRT:  Ms . ,  I ,m  so r ry ,  Spec ia l  Agen t

L ippay  p lease .
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THE WITNESS:  No,  I ' f t  sor ry ,  I  cannot  reca l l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  Would  you te l_ l  me the  bas is  o f

the shocking informat ion

THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. SASSOWER: Would you explain the ment ion in

the next paragraph where you got it?

MR. MENDELSOHN: Object ion,  your Honor,

relevanee.

THE COURT: Approach.

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: May I  see the exhibi t? Which

paragraph are you speaking of? The object ion is

sustained. That informat ion is not pert inent to the

proof of  the el-ements or the def ense thereto.

This informat ion wi l l  not  be received in

evidence in any form in th is,  in th is court .  And given

that r have seen this document before this document is

produced to the jury,  f ,11 have that informat ion

redacted. Understood?

MR. MENDELSOHN: yes .

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  W e l l t  - -

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, one of the jurors

might have been rais ing his hand.

THE COURT:  Very  we l_ l .  I , I l  check  in  a  minu te .

Do you need a break, r ' l - r  g ive you a break? Do you need.

77 1 L 7 9
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a break? Do you need one?

(Open Court )

THE COURT: Counsel ,  Exhibi t  2,  f  gave i t  to one

of  you p lease.

MS .  SASSOWER : Oh, I  'm sorry.

MR. MENDELSOHN: Thank you.

THE couRT: Now, the court reporter obviously

needs a  break .  she 's  t ranscr ibed a  lo t  and so  wer re

go ing  to  take  a  recess  o f  15  minu tes .  Le t  me jus t  make

sure that we understand each other.

I  saw someone rais ing their  hand out of  the

corner of  my eye. r  coul-dn' t  teI l  whether you were

stretching or whether you wanted to speak with melabout

a  break .

I f  you  want ,  i f  you  need a  break ,  p lease don, t

be shy about raising your hand so that r can acknowl_edge

you and ar low one to be taken. A11 r ight? very weII .

We ' I l  be  back  a t  th ree  sharp .  (  
]

(Thereupo' ,  the jury returned to the juryroom at

2  : 4 5  P M )

THE COURT:  Spec ia l  Agent ,  we,11  be  in  recess

for l -5 minutes,  so i f  you would just  step out.  r  want

to speak with f  haven' t  excused anyone yet.  ]

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  I ' m  s o r r y .

THE COURT: Those of  you par t ic ipat ing in  th is
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case, understand that i t  is  my job to make rul ings of

l -aw. f  've already rul-ed wit ,h regard to matters thaL

wou ld  be  kept  ou t ,  the  sub jec t  o f  the  mot ion  in  l im ine .

rrm then eonfronted with a document which has

been of fered into evidenee without object ion which

contains t ,he very informat ion,  the type of  informat ion

that r excl-uded during the ruling on the motion in

I i m i n e .

, For any further submissiong of doeumentary

evidence, r  want them perused carefur ly for  purpose of

redact ion,  so that there is no opportuni ty for  the jury

to  be  pre jud iced by  the i r  con ten ts .

Any qtrestions along that l ine should be

brought to me as a prel iminary matter.  Do r  make

c l -ear?

myself

MS . SASSOWER: yes, your Honor.

MS.  L IU:  yes ,  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very wel l ,  thank you.

b a c k  a t  t h r e e  o , c l - o c k .

(ThereupoD, the Court  recessed at

(Thereupofl, the Court reconvened.

MR. MENDELSOHN: One prel iminary

773

W e '  1 1 be

2  : 4 6  p . m .  )

a t  3 : 0 0  P M . )

issue before

the  ju ry  comes in .

THE COURT: Very wel l .

Ms. Lru:  your Honor,  both Mr.  Mendelsohn and r

1 8 1
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have not iced that  Ms. sassower occasionar ly makes

comments to hersel f  af ter  the wi tness has answered one

of her quest ions 
r

In part icular,  w€ not ieed that when Agent Lippay

was asked whether or why she didn't writ,e down the time

of the phone cal- l ,  Ms. sassower whispered to hersel_f  oh,

boy .

Now both of us have heard it. We don, t know

whether the jurors can hear i t  as werr ,  but  we would

like the defendant to be admonished. not to make those

comment s .

THE COURT: Very wel I .  r t 's  important that  the

jury not be prejudieed one way or the other in th is

case. The goar here is not only to have a t r ia l  but  to

have a fa i r  t r ia l  presided over by a fa i r  and impart ia l

j  u ry .

I  dontt  want anything to oeeur in th is case

that might in any way prejudice the jury.  And eertainly

ed i to r ia l -  commentd ty ,  e i ther  a f te r  a  ques t ion  is  asked

and an answer given, or as a component of  a quest ion

i tse l - f  eou ld  p re jud ice  a  ju ry ,  cou ld  p re jud ice  th is

j  u ry .

T h e r e f o r e ,  I ' L I  s a y  t h i s  a g a i n ,  I , v e  s a i d  i t  a t .

the  bench.  Quest ions  shourd  be  succ inc t ,  d i rec t .  There

should be no edi tor i  ar iz ing wi th in the cal l  of  the
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that  sect ion of  the subject  prof i le which you havA

done .l'"

quest ion.  And in s imi lar  fashion,

g ives  a  response,  there  w i l l  be  no

by  any  ques t ioner .  I  hope tha t ' s

MS.  SASSOWER:  Yes ,  your

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you.

THE COURT: We wi l l  move on.

o the r  p re l im ina ry  ma t te rs?

once the witness

edit ,or ia l  commentary

c l - e a r .

Honor.  May I  address

prescr ibed me from quest ioning Ms. Lippay about?

THE COURT: Yes.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  W h a t  i s  t h e  b a s i s ?  I ,  t ,  r

cannot, ask why she believed my mother t,o be deceased?

THE COURT: That had absotutely nothing to do

with the proof of  the elements in th is case or wi th any

conee ivab le  de fense to  those e lements .

MS. SASSOWER: She said to having

inves t iga t ion .

THE COURT: yes,  and al l  components of  that

invest igat ion are not worthy of  introd.uct ion into

ev idenee in  th is  t r ia l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  And she fa lse ly  s ta ted . .

T H E  C O U R T :  W e I l ,  M s .  S a s s o w e r ,  I ' v e  r u l e d

th i s  po in t .  You r  ob jec t i on  i s  no ted  fo r  t he  reco rd .

on

l
Are there dny

MS. LfU:  None for  the government ,  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very weI l .  Ms.  Sassower,  any other
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prel iminary matters.

MS. SASSOWER: My object . ions are a l l  noted.

THE eouRT: Are there any other preriminary

mat te rs ,  Ms .  Sassower?

MS. SASSOWER: No,  your  Honor .

THE COURT: Very well .

(Thereupon the jury returned to the courE.room

a t  3 : 0 5  p . m . )

THE COURT: Ms .  Sass f  rm sorry,  Mr.

Mendersohn,  p lease,  p lease go  ge t  spec ia l  Agent  L ippay .

(Thereupor, Special Agent Lippay resumed. the

witness s tand.  )

THE COURT: Thank you. Very we11, Ms.

Sassower .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

o rs i t  not  your conversat ion wi th Leecia Eve,

senator  c l in tonrs  eounse l ,  eame a f te r  you  had conc luded,

based upon your hear ing of  that  voice mai l  messagd of

May l -9th and the one-page fax that  has been t . ransmit ted.

under a cover sheet,  there was not,hing threatening and

harassing, is that  correct?

A f t  was not my f inal  conclusion. I  had tJ

fo l Iow up w i th  the  senator ,  s  o f f i ce  fo r  more

informat. ion.

o so you spoke with Ms .  Eve. And am r correct  to
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understand from your subject  prof i le that  Ms.

told you that I  had made ot .her cal_l_s and sent

the  senator ' s  o f f i ce  regard ing  ,Judge Wes leyrs

nominat ion?

Eve had

faxes to

those

t ime

cal ls or i f  she coul-d provide you with samples of  those

faxes so that you could make a determination about them

as you had made a determination of the previous vdice

mai l  and fax?

A I  do not bel ieve I  asked her that  quest ion.

O What did you wrote that  Ms. Eve and Josh

A  Y e s ,  m a ' a m .

O Did you ask her whether she had tapes of

Albert ,  another col league, met wi th her,  meaning

Sassower,  th is week for 40 minutes dur ing which

they  a l lowed her  to  vent .

What k ind of  meet ing

say about the meeting to you?

about the meeting Ehat f had

Albert  for  40 minutes lengt,h?

was that ? V'Ihat did they

What did tuts. Eve say

had with her and Josh

I  had

to me, they

dur ing which

Would you l ike me to summarize the, what

in my notes?

Woul-d you be kind enough?

A From what the staf f  had reported

met wi th you for approximately 40 minutes,

time you expressed your eoneerns.
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And toward the end of the meeting you had asked

the staf f  members i f  the senat,or planned. to wi thdraw her

nominat ion for  th is part icurar state judge. And t ,hey

informed you that the senator had no plans to wit,hd.raw

her nominat ion.

You then asked them if you courd meet wit,h the

senator and they repl ied that you woul_d. not be able to

meet wi th the senator.  At  that  point ,  according to the

staff ' everybody you spoke with, you began yerrinj at

those staf f  members

o  D id  they ,  d id  Ms.  Eve s t .a te  tha t  th is  4O-minute

meet ing was in person or by phone?

A I  eannot  reca l l .

O Did you ask her whether she has a tape of t,he

meet ing?

A No,  I  d id  no t  ask  her  tha t  ques t ion .

o Did the voice mai l -  message that you had heard

May 1-9 th ,  f  'm sor ry ,  exeuse me,  o f  May 20 th ,  tha t

the  fax .

was

The voice mair-  message that.  r  had ref t .  on May

20th ,  d id  i t  make re fe renee,  as  you reca l l ,  to  tha t

meet ing wi th  Leecia Eve and ,Josh Alber t?

A  I  c a n n o t  r e c a 1 l ,  r n d r a m .

o when r  was compla in ing about .  misconduct  o f  the

staf f ,  d id  r  ident i fy  who were the misbehaving s taf f
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about which, about, whom I wished to complain in that May

20th voice mai l  message and the context ,  of  that

miscond.uct? r
I

A Aceording to my notes,  in your voice mai l

message you stated that members of  the senator 's staf f

engaged in misconduct,  regarding a judic ia l  nominat ion.

Sure,  misconduct regarding a judic ia l  nominat ion.

O Did f  ident i fy where,  in what context  that  i t

was a part  of  the meet ing?

A  I  c a n n o t  r e c a L L ,  m a r a m .

O A11 r igh t .  On what ,  d id  Ms.  Eve te l l  you  tha t ,

on what basis did Ms. Eve tel I  you, according to your

subject  prof i le,  that  she bel ieved that sassower may

t rave l  to  D.C.  in  an  a t tempt  to  verba l l y  d is rup t

tomor row 's  hear inq?

On what basis did she say that.? Did she

express why she bel ieved, the basis for  her bel ief  that

I  would disrupt the hear ing? 
I

MR. MENDELSOHN: Obj ect ion,  your Honor.

THE COtIRT: Sustained.

BY MS. SASSOWER:

o After your phone conversat ion wi th Leeeia Eve,

senat .o r  c l - in ton 's  counse l - ,  /our  sub jec t  p ro f i le  re f l_ec ts

t.hat you went about trying to get a photo of ff ie, is that

eorrect?
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A That is  correct .

o And you call-ed the New york Department of Motor

Vehic les to get my photo?

A That  i s  eor ree t .

o But they required a subpoena, is that  eorrect?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m ,  t h a t r s  c o r r e c t , .

O So then whaL happened?

A At that  t ime Detect ive Zimmerman had rocated

the, your arrest  photo f rom rgg1 that we have on f i Ie.

O Okay.  Le t ' s  jus t  back  up  fo r  one moment .

Before you went about gett ing th is photo,  cal l ing New

York 1-ong distance to get a photo of  f f i€,  th is was

because you had already determined you were gonna put

out a bul let in on me?

A At that ,  dt  that  point ,  I  had assessed. the

si tuat ion.  And based on factors that  were involved, i t

was believed that you would travel_ from New york down to

washington, D.c.  in order to at tend the hear ing and that

there was a probabi l i ty  that  you woul_d. become d. isrupt ive

in the hear ing.

O Aren, t  you  miss ing  a  s tep?

A May you c la r i f y  tha t ,  R€r ram?

o Didn' t  you think maybe you shourd speak to me

as to what my intent ions were before you went about

gett ing my photo and putt ing out a bur l -et in on me?
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A Based on the informat ion provided by the staf f

who had interacted with you, we had cause to bel ieve

that you would at tend the meet, ing and potent, ia l_ry become

verbal-1y disrupt ive.

O But aeeording t,o your testimony, Ms. Eve was

not speci f ic  as Eo why she bel ieved I  might be

d is rup t ive?

A Maram, r  cannot recal l  what she may have said.

regarding the speci f ics

o How did you write that Detective Zimmerman

located  my photo  f rom my rgg |  a r res t .  How d id  Detec t ive

Zimmerman come into this picture? r thought you had the

ass ignment .

A other agents are,  they arso beeome involved in

a  case i f  ass is tance is  requ i red .

O D id  you requ i re  ass is tancO?

A Yes,  ma I  am.

O Was th is  a  d i f f i cu l t  ease?

A Detect ive Zimmerman knew how to obtain a copy

of  your  photo  f rom tha t ,  L9g6 ar res t .

o  But  you 've  been w i th  the  cap i to r  por ice  fo r

f ive years,  you surely know how to aeeess photos f rom

p a s t  a r r e s t .

A Ma, am, he had the abi l i ty  to do so and he

of fe red  to  do  tha t  fo r  me.
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0 Did you okay. Did you have any information

about the 1996 arrest at that point, other than that r

was arrested for disorder ly conduct and r  had a photo on

f i l e ?

A The on ly  in fo rmat ion  I  had,  maram,  i s  what ,s

cont.ained in the arrest  card that ,  t .hat  you included in

th is  packet  fo r  me.

O The arrest  card which presumably has the

picture underneath my, f rom 1,99G, says d. isorder ly

conduct .  I t  doesn ' t  say  where ,  in  what  contex t ,  jus t

d isorder ly  conduct .

A r  bel ieve that r  obtained informat ion regard. ing

the loeat ion of  the arrest  f rom our 1996 f i le in the

threa ts  da tabase.

O I  see. And what was the locat ion of  my arrest

in L996 for disorder ly conduct?

A r  understand that the locat ion of  the arrest

was in  the  D i rksen Senate  Of f i ce  Bu i1d ing .

O Where in the Dirksen Senate Off ice Bui ld ing?

A r  understand that i t  occurred in the harrway.

O fn  the  ha l lway .

THE COURT: Do you have any further guestions

for t ,h is

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  I  d o ,  f  d o .

THE COURT: - -  wi tness?

J82 1
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MS. SASSOWER: I  do.  I  w i l l  defer  that

par t icu lar  quest ion for  a  break so r  can get  the

doeument based upon what you said. okay, moving on

then.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o so you created Lhe burr-et in according to the

s u b j e c t  p r o f i l e ?

A Mafam,  can you c la r i f y  tha t  fo r  me p lease?

O  Y e s .  y o u  t e s t i f i e d  o h ,  y e s .  y o u  e a l l e d  i t

a f ryer.  You test i f ied that  you prepared. a f lyer on me

on May 21st.  That would be this page annexed. to the

sub jee t  p ro f i le?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m

MR. MENDELSOHN: your Honor, would the record

ref lect  that  the defendant is referr ing to page 3 of

Defense Exhibi t  Number Z?

THE COURT: yes,  so noted.

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you, your Honor. Thank

you,  Mr .  Mende lsohn.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

o And af ter  you included my picture and physical
4{ed

descript.ion, fou gotiggd not only that r may disrupt t.he

judic ia l  nominee's hear ing of  May 22nd, but,  quote,  Rdy

also at tempt t .o verbal ly harass senat.or c l inton who wir l

att.end the hearinq
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Now, where in your subject  prof i le is there any

indicat ion f rom Ms. Eve to you of  her concern that I

might verbal ly harass Senat.or Cl inton?

A That informat ion r  bel ieve is not included in

my case notes.  But,  that  was a coneern of  the staf f  as

welI ,  due to t ,he numerous contacts you had with the

off ice and your,  you seemed. to have an intense passion

about the senator,  want ing the senator to wi thdraw her

nominat ion for  th is part icular state judge.

O You al_so state in your bul_l_et in that  I  was

arrested in June of  1996, quote,  for  d isorderry conduct

when she disrupted a hear ing that was being held in the

Di rksen Senate  Of f iee  Bu i ld ing .

rs i t ,  not  your test imony that r  was arrested. in

the hal lway?

A I f  I  can  c la r i f y .  I  be l - ieve  there  was a

disrupt ion in the hear ing room but you were escorted

into the hal lway where the actual  anest took plaee.

O Now in your subject  prof i le,  t .he only t ime you

tark about the , .Tune L996 arrest . ,  fou say i t  was f  or

d. isorder ly eonduet,  r ro speci f  ic  DOf .

A  Y e s .

o so you had no informat ion that the disorderry

conduct had anyt.hing t .o do with disrupt ion of  a hear ing.

A Aeeord ing  to  my ease no tes ,  f  d idn ' t  inc lude
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that information in there.

O WelI ,  where did that ,  informat, ion come f  rom are

you al leging?

A That informat ion at  th is t ime r  cannoL

recal l  where f  obtained that informat ion.

MS. SASSOWER: your Honor,  I  need a break to

puII out.

THE COURT: Counsel_ please approach.

(Bench Conference)

THE COURT: As in any tr iat ,  th is Court  is

concerned about the undue consumption of  judic ia l  and

other resources. we are not going to take breaks E.o

al low you to prepare for  examinat ion.

M S .  S A S S O W E R :  f , I I  p u l l  i E  o u t

THE COURT: And, and this examination should

come to  i t s  conc l -us ion  in  15  minu tes .  r t ' s  s imp ly

lasted too long. Too mueh t ime has been consumed

unnecessar i l y .

And I 'm gonna give you j_5 more minutes wit,h

this wi tness and t .hen be prepared to go on t .o something

el-se.  Very wel_I  .

(Open Court . )

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you. I  ,  d l ike to have

marked the  ar res t  repor t .  f rom Lg9G,  u .s .  cap i to l  po l i ce ,

marked fo r  iden t i f i ca t ion  Exh ib i t  1G.  oh ,  i s  tha t
l
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yours? rs that  my exhibi t? May r  approach the wit ,ness?

THE COURT: you may.

MS.  SASSOWER:  Thanks .  Is  th is

MR-  MENDELSoHN:  ob jec t ion .  r ,m gonna ob jecL

before any quest,ions are asked regarding this doeument,

Your Honor.

THE COURT: Counsel approach.

(Beneh Conferenee)

THE COURT : you know the I, m sorry. The

]-996 matter keeps recurr ing in th is case and now we have

the  ar res t  record  be ing  o f fe red  as  an  exh ib i t .

And what r  want is a prof fer  f rom the defense

as to how i t  is  that  you intend to what is i t ,  what

is your intent ion wi th regard to establ ishing the

relevancy of  the L996 arrest  record.  wi th

MS. SASSOWER: When she

THE COURT:  - -  th is ,  th is  w i tness?

MS. SASSOWER: When she, when she put out a

bu] le t in  she ident i f ied  tha t  r  was  ar res ted  fo r

d isorder ly  conduct  in  L996 fo r  d is rup t ing  a  hear ing .

The arrest  record,  which she said was the basis

for t,hat information, has been now provided. and it shows

that r  was not,  arrested. in connect ion wi th any request

t o  t e s t i f y  i n  1 , 9 9 6 .

When she ca l led me the fo l lowing d-y,  she to ld

,  786
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me emphat ical ly that  in 1,996 I  had been arrested for

reques t ing  to  tes t i f y .

And r was vehement in saying that was not. the

reason why r was arrested, so much so that r requested

to speak to her supervisor,  Detect ive Zimmerman.

THE COURT: Now, Mr.  Mendel_sohn, i t  seems to me

the exh ib i t  i s  be ing  o f fe red  to  essent . ia l l y  impeach the

pr ior  test imony with regard to what occurred. in Lg96.

Apparent ly,  th is wi tness was under the impression that

there  was an  ar res t  and has  tes t i f ied  to  tha t .

And I presume , not having read every l- ine of

th is  sub jec t  p ro f i1e ,  there f  s  an  ind . ica t ion  in  there

tha t  an  ar res t  oeeur red  in  L996.

Ms.  Sassower ,s  pos i t ion  is  tha t  there  was no

arrest .  And r  assume that would be the sore purpose for

br ing ing  th is  i ssue to  th is  w i tness ,  a t ten t ion .

Mr.  Mendelsohn?

MR. MENDELSoHN: The question is whether or not

t ,he defendant was arrest ,ed in Lgg6. We have no

ob jec t ion  to  tha t  ques t ion .

However, Agent Lippay was not there in l-996.

she has no personal- information other than having read

this document which is hearsay. And therefore,  she is

no t  the  appropr ia te  w i t .ness  t .o  tes t i f y  as  to  the  L9g6

a r r e s t .

1 9 5



1

z

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

1_0

1 1

L 2

1 3

L 4

1 5

1,6

I 7

1 8

L >

2 0

2 t

2 2

2 3

2 4

2 5

788 1 9 6

THE COURT:  WeI I ,  th is ,  th is  w i l l  be  the

inquiry.  The witness wirr  be asked whether she reviewed

th is  document  in  2oo3 in  p repar ing  the  sub jec t  p ro f i le .

Any further test imony rests or dies on the

response to that  quest ion.  r f  she says y€s, i f  she says

y€s, she rel ied upon i t ;  then the next quest, ion being

look ing  a t  th is  document ,  there ,s  no  ind . ica t ion  o f  an

arrest ,  is  there? And there wi l l  be no response to

t h a t .

MS.  SASSOWER:  For  reques t ing  to  t ,es t i f y .

THE COURT: There wi l l  be no furt .her,  there

wi l l  be no further inquiry into th is document.  she,s

impeaching her wi tness by her arrest  informat ion,  and

tha t ' s  fa i r  game.  Okay,  any th ing  fu r ther?

MR. MENDELSOHN: No, your Honor

THE COURT: Very wel1

MS. SASSOWER: Thank you, your Honor.

(Open Court)

B Y  M S .  S A S S O W E R :

I s  the  po l i ce  repor t  tha t  I ,  the  copy  o f  the

pol ice report  that  l ,ve handed you, a

document, that. you examined before you

bu l - le t , in  on  me.

A Maram,  r  don ' t  r eca I l  eve r  hav ing  seen  th i s

document  before.

copy of the

put out th is
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O Well, what, was the document that you rel ied on

when in your bulletin you stat,ed. that r was arrested in

L996, quote,  when she disrupted a hear ing that was being

he ld  in  the  D i rksen Senate  Of f i ce  Bu i ld ing?

A r  bel ieve that r  obtained that informat ion f rom

our threats database, which contained. the abstract  f rom

our 1-996 case invol_ving your arrest .

O Do you have a printout of that?

A  N o ,  m a r a m .

O Was i t  p r in ted  ou t?

A  N o ,  m a r a m .

O Was i t  p rov ided to  the  U.S.  A t to rney  in

connect ion wi th the diseovery in th is matter?

A  N o ,  m a r a m .

O  r s i t

A  f 'm sor ry ,  Rd,am,  d id  you ask  me a  ques t ion?

o rs it your testimony that you had never seen

tha t  a r res t  record  f rom lgg i?

MR. MENDELSoHN: obj  ect ion,  asked and answered.

THE COURT: Sust .a ined.

BY MS.  SASSOWER;

o rn your  bul le t , in ,  your  last  i tem, is  that  the

cen te r  f o r  Jud i c ia l  Accoun tab i r i t y  i s  a  one -pe rson

organizat ion headed by sassower.  where d id you get  that

from?
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A I  bel ieve I  obtained that informat ion f rom

on l ine  sources .

O What onl ine sources?

A  r  c a n ' t  r e c a l l  a t  t h i s  t i m e .  A 1 s o ,  r  b e l i e v e

that, information was al-so provided. to us by the

s e n a t o r ' s  s t a f f .

O Senator  C l in ton ,  s  s ta f f

A  yes ,  ma I  am.

O told you that the Center for  Judic ia l

Accountab i l i t y  i s  a  one-person organ iza t ion .

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m .

o And when you went onliner ]rou d.idn,t f ind any

other 'names associated with the center for  . rudic ia l

Accountab i l i t y?

A From what r  recaII ,  addi t ional-  names were found

relat ing to that  organizat ion,  but r  und.erstand. that

those names are not,  are not,  were not at  the Eime

assoc ia ted  w i th  the  organ iza t ion .

O Which names?

A f  cannot  reca l l  a t  th is  t ime.

O And you have no notes.

A r have no other information pertaining to that.

i ssue.  fL  was no t  re levant  to  the  case.

O Okay. you del ivered the bul- let in to who,

af ter  you generated this bur let , in,  what did you do with

790 1 9 8
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i r ?

A Aft .er  r  generated the bur l -et in,  r  d istr ibut ,ed

c o l o r  e o p i e s  t o  o u r  s e n a t e  d e t a i L  o f f i c e .  T h a t r s  w h e r e

the pol ice supervisors are loeated who handle the

commit tee hear ings and the Bui ld ing where the hear ing

was gonna take  p Iace .

O And, I  woul_d l ike to int , roduce Defendant,s

Exh ib i t  fo r  iden t i f i ca t ion  7 ,  i f  you  wou ld  ident i f y ,  as

an example of  what yourre referr ing to.

Would you identify what that document is

p l e a s e ?

A Yes,  maf  am.  The f i rs t  page is  a  fax  cover

sheet that  r  had addressed to an agent on the senator,  s

protect ive detai l .  And the second page is a copy of  the

bu l - le t in  d is t r ibu ted  to  cap i to l  po l i ce  personne l .

And the thi rd page is a bul let in that  is

di f ferent f rom the pol iee bul1et in that  does not contain

personar  ident i f ie rs  o f  Ms.  sassower .  r t  eonta ins  a

photograph a long w i th  phys ica l  iden t i f ie rs .

And tha t  was  d is t r ibu ted  to  t ,he  senator ,s

of f ice staf f .  And that was done in the event that  Ms.

sassower at t .empted to respond to the senator,  s of  f  ice

and engage in verbal ly disor,  d isorder or engage in a

disorder ly manner in the of f ice,  in verbal  manner.  And

1 9 9
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And i f  Ms. sassower at tempted to respond in the

senator 's of f ice and engage in a disorder ly manner,  we

want to provide the of f ice wi th as much informat ion as

possible so that they can t .ake their  own precaut ions.

r f  they ' re  a lone in  the  o f f i ce  and they  no t ice

her walk in the door, try to Eet another staff member

with them to provide them with emot ional ,  physical

protect ion

to  s low

Cap i to l

members

o
a s  t o

A

o
contact

A

d i f f e r e n t .

had enough

t,ravel- from

down your pace.

THE WITNESS:  Yeah,  f  'm sor ry .

THE COURT: Very well .

THE WITNESS: One of  the main goals of  the

po l ice  is  to  p rov ide  pro tec t ion  fo r  s ta f f

wh i le  they ,  re  on  the  H i1 l .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

But at this point you had not even spoken to me

what my concerns were, what my int .ent ions were.

C o r r e c t .

fs that  your usual  procedure,  not to prompt ly

the suspect?

I t  depends upon the case. Each ease is

THE COURT: Let ,  f  'm sorry . Let, me remind you

And as I  ment ioned before,  in th is case we

eause to bel ieve that you were going to

New York down to Washinqton, D. e.  in order

792
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to at tend the hear ing

O To a t tend the  hear ing .

A And possibly engage or become verbal_ly

disrupt ive dur ing the meet ing.

o But f rom your hear ing of  the voiee mai l  message

r had left and through your reading of the fax, you

didn' t  th ink there was anything t .hreatening or harassing

there .

A Cor rec t ,  in  tha t  tha t  was  the  in i t ia l

in i t ia l ly ,  no threatening or harassing language was

found on the voice mai l  message or the fax.

Thatfs why the case remained open and that 's why

r f  o l l -owed up with the senator,  s of  f  ice the f  or lowino

day af ter  reviewing the voice mai l  message.

o And the senat.or 's of  f  ice provided. you with no

doeuments or records to substant iat .e what they t .ord

you

MR.  MENDELSOHN:  Ob jec t ion .

MS. SASSOWER: that I  was stalk ing and

h a r a s s i n g .

MR. MENDELSOHN: Asked and answered., your

Honor.

THE couRT:  sus ta ined.  wrap i t  up  p lease,  Ms.

Sassower .

BY MS. SASSOWER:

793 20a
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O A11 r ight .  I t  was on ly  a f ter  you

the bul let in that you got another cal l  f rom

S e n a t o r  C l i n t o n , s  o f f i c e ,  r i g h t ?

A  Y e s ,  m a r a m .

had issued

M s .  K e l l y  o f

O And what did she tell you?

A Ms -  Kel1y not, i f  ied my uni t  that  you had. r_ef t  a

vo ice  mai l  message fo r  the  o f f i ce .  And you requested  a

cal lback f rom the senator,  s of f ice regarding the

jud ic ia l  nomj -na t ion  s i tua t ion .

they did not wish to interact  wi th you any further

regarding this s i tuat ion.

o And you made an audio copy, aeeording to your

subject  prof i le,  you mad.e an aud. io copy of  that  voice

mai l  message too .

A Yes, I  d id make a copy of  that  voice mai l

message and r  p laeed i t  on the same audio cassette ds,

as the f i rst  message was placed. so both messages were

on one aud io  casset te .

o so you had generated this prof i le even before

you heard the seeond message. To your recolrect ion,  was

there anything not cal-m and coherent about that message?

A r  do noL have anything r ist ,ed on my notes in

terms of  your demeanor dur ing that cal_r.  so r  cannot

A But
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A provide a response at  th is t ime.

o if  there had been threats, i f  there had been

harassment,  you would have noted that,  r ight?

A I ,  m sure I  would have, yes .

O Sure, |ou woul_d have .

THE COURT: Very wel_l .

MS.  SASSOWER:  Then you ca l led  me.

THE COTIRT: Excuse me. The matter that f

previousry discussed at  the beneh is now effect ive.  so

to the extent,  that  there is one remaining quest ion,

we'11 have that.  and then redirect  by the government.

MS.  SASSOWER:  f  w i l l  w i th  a l1  respecr ,  r

wi l l  d. i rect  that ,  quest ion and then r  would ask to puL an

ob jec t ion  on  the  record .

THE couRT: your object ion is noted for the

record .  S imp ly  ask  your  ques t ion  p lease.

MS .  SASSOWER: Okay.

BY MS.  SASSOWER:

O Is  i t  not  a  fact  that ,  the reason st , r ike

tha t .  You r  sub jec t  p ro f i l e  s ta tes  t . ha t  when  you  f i na l l y

car led me dur ing our  eonversat ion T,  guote,  denied being

a r res ted  i n  L996 ,  a l t hough  th i s  i nves t i ga to r  has  on  f i r e

t , he  sub jec t ' s  un i ted  s ta tes  cap i to r  po l i ce  a r res t  pho to .

rs that  a correct ,  accurate statement.  of  what.  r
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A That '  s  what my not,es states,  rnd I  am.

THE COURT: Very welL .

MS- SASSOWER: Are your notes correct  and

aeeurate?

THE COURT: Excu.e me, that  was the f inal

q u e s t i o n .

MS. SASSOWER: Why?

THE COURT: please be seated. Redirect

examinat ion.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MENDELSOHN:

O Jus t  two  ques t i ons ,  Spec ia l  Agen t  L ippay .  D id

you tu rn  over  absoru te ly  a l l  your  no tes  to  the  u .s .

A t to rney 's  Of f i ce  be fore  t r ia l  in  th is  case?

A  Y e s ,  s i r .

o  Had you ever  heard  o f ,  seen,  o t  spoken w i th  the

defendant  be fore  May 2Oth ,  2OO3?

A  N o ,  s i r .

MR- MENDELSoHN: Thank you. r have nothing

fur ther .

THE eOItRT: Very well. Thank you, Special

Agent Lippay.

THE WfTNESS: Sha] l  f  just  leave the papers on

THE COIIRT: Just leave them there. And if  we

the
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